
From: 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Sent: 5/16/20211:27:50 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6t._, ___ b6 ______ i 
CC: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients / en =94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246i b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject: Re: Covid-19 Vaccine Reaction 

Thank you, Dr. Nath, for your quick and kind response. It meant a great deal. 
Best regards, 

! b6 ! 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

V irus-fre e. 'NW'N .a v g .corn 

On Tue, May 11, 2021 at 7:34 PM Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E][ b6 ]wrote: 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness. I have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist working with me and is 
following patients with vaccine related complications. She will see if you might be eligible for our study. 

With best wishes. 

Avi 

A vindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section oflnfections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director , 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda , MD 

i b6 !(Office) 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

b6 i,_, _______________________________________________ , ! 
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From: b6 
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 7: 14 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 i 
Subject: Covid-19 Vaccine Reaction' 

Hello Dr. Nath, 

I was given your information by a few in the NIH study group. I understand you are 
involved in overseeing current studies on patients experiencing adverse, Covid long 
haul-like reactions to the vaccines. Allow me to preface the rest with gratitude, thank 
you. I'm sure you receive several of these emails on the regular at this point, and each 
represents more questions than answers. Lives that have been disrupted along a 
spectrum of variability. I'm a~ b6 ] close toi b6 i out from my first 
Pfizer vaccine [-·-·-·-·-·-·b6-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 and 'ha-ve-e-xpe-rfenc-ed what I'm '-sifre ·-·must be a familiar 
symptom set to you by now. My progression started gradually, slight tingling in the 
fingertips a few minutes after injection, several hours to headaches, a couple of days to 
bilateral paresthesias/dysesthesias (my entire body has been involved at this point, it 
fluctuates and migrates), pain in my ears, ear 'fullness', dizziness and vertigo when the 
headaches ramp up, joint pain, muscle pain, chest pain, diaphragm tightness, intestinal 
motil ity has slowed way down, temperature dysregu lation, internal tremors, mild 
numbness, mild heaviness (hoping it stays that way), etc. I don't seem to have the HR 
or BP issues many are having. I'm sure you also understand how difficult it is for each 
person in this situation, particularly without answers or guidance, but especially without 
acknowledgement by many in the medical community. It's one thing to be a 
medical anomaly and quite another to be brushed off as simply "anxious." I'm not a 
person given to pan ic or anxiety, never have been. I sti ll hold the view that this will 
resolve or we'll eventually figure it out together. The medical community needs to 
know this is happening though, and at least be given rudimentary ideas on how to treat 
symptoms, if nothing else. They need to know we exist so we can be heard. 

Are there any treatment suggestions for immunomodulation and inflammation control 
until we figure the root of this out? 

Is the study currently accepting new participants? 

I look forward to hearing back from you. And want to thank you again, for hearing 
us. We're kind of floating around hoping the next specialist we see will even believe 
and take us seriously. Most of us understand the answers are limited. 

Kind Regards, 

b6 
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From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC2461.__ _______ ~~----·-·___! 

Sent : 5/18/2021 8:39:54 PM 
To: !._ __________________________________ p_5. ___________________________________ jN ath, Avi ndra (NIH/NI N DS) [El [/ o=Exchangela bs/ ou=~~~-b§_n._g~~ 

Administrative Group (FYDI BOH F23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pi ents/ cn=b8 lca051950b 4d458d7 403 7 a6a86ead6L_ ____ b6 ______ j 
Subject: RE: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

i ! 

Dea rt.__ _________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·_: 
I am sorry for your illness. We can schedule a televisit and discuss how we can proceed . I will send you a different email 
with my availabilities. 

Best 
Farinaz 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 
NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

From:l ___________ b6 ___________ : 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 20214 :36 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/N INDS) [El; Safavi, Farina z (NIH/N INDS) [Ej 
Subject: Re: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

I appreciate your response very much and look forward to speaking with Dr. Safavi. 

Thank you again, and best w ishes, 

! b6 1 
i.-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·i 

b6 
From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) b6 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 202111:00 AM 

To :[:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:J Safavi, Fa ri naz (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] [ ______________________ b6 _______________________ i 
Subject: Re: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Dear i b6 i 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··· 
Sorry to hear of your illness. I have copied Dr. Safavi, who is a neurologist working with me . She has kindly agreed to 
discuss your symptoms with you and see what we can do to help . 

With best wishes . 
Avi 
Avindra Nath MD 
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Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director , 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

! b6 !(office) 
i(cell) 

,'------~----·-·-·-·-·-·-
! b6 ; 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

From:: b6 1 
i-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- j 

Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 at 8 :09 AM 

To: i ________________ b6 ____________________________________________________ i Nath, Avi nd ra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
! b6 l 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: neuro logical complications of Pfizer vaccine 

Dear Ors. Das and Nath, 

I hope this finds you well. 

I write to you because of your connection with the Annals of Neurology podcast of March 12, 2021 ("ANA 

Investigates: Neurological Complications of COVID-19 Vaccines"). The podcast write-up was one of the few 

places where I have seen a clear statement* that some of the symptoms I've been experiencing have been 

associated with the vaccines . I hope that you will not mind my sharing my experience. 

I received dose 1 of the Pfizer vaccine on f b6 ! On[ b6 ] I began experiencing muscle twitching in 
L-- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- • ~--- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-) 

the arch of my foot. Fairly quickly the muscle twitches/spasms spread over the whole of my body, and I also 

began to experience vibration sensations (especially in my feet but also in a few other places). Unfortunately, I 

did not immediately connect these strange new occurrences with the vaccine because no one else I knew had 

experienced them . This meant that I ended up getting dose 2 of Pfizer oni b6 !The muscle twitches/spasms 

and vibrations continue to this dayL_ ______ b6 _______ __:later. One day last week, ~ne of my big toes twitched while 

also vibrating for about 30 minutes. Since the condition is worse when I lie down or when my legs are 

outstretched, I have not slept in a bed for several days. Sometimes the twitches and sensations are visible to 

the eye, and sometimes they are not. Occasionally, I will also have shooting burning sensations and perhaps 

mild pins and needles sensations (though with the heightened awareness of my body it is hard to tell whether 

the latter are psychosomatic or real) . My GP--the only doctor I have seen--also diagnosedi b6 i 
["--·-·--·-·-bi;--·-·--·-·-i Ot he rw ise, he said he thin ks I am me rely anxious. I a mi·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·--fi-6 _! ___ - ·-- - ·-- - ·-- - - ·- -·--ir ig ht 
L-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·• •·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·• 

now, but the idea that these symptoms are primarily rooted in anxiety is rubbish. (Incidentally, I have reported 

my symptoms to VAERS, and I do not pretend that they are the worst neurological symptoms.) 

I understand that correlation is not causation, and in five years, I expect to read that a large-scale 

epidemiological study shows that the neurological effects allegedly associated with these vaccines cannot be 

definitively linked to them because the incidence was no greater than what one would expect to see in the 

general population, or something to that effect . Again, I do think this is rubbish in some cases. 

Besides a general concern about a push to vaccinate young children for what is by no means a "childhood 

illness" like polio or the measles, I am of course concerned about whether the vaccine has done some sort of 
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lasting damage to my body or pro mpted some horrific autoimmune disease . Unlike some vaccine neuro logy 

patients, I do not seem to be in the midst of an emergency, and I have been unable to get an in-network 

neu rology appointment pr io r t o September . I do know that my physical state could change for better or wo rse 

quite quickly. 

I know that you are both incredibly busy men, so thank you for reading this long note. Any advice or 
suggestions you have would be most appreciated. 

Best, 

*"The most common neurological symptoms included dizziness, headache, pain, muscle spasms, myalgia, and 
paresthes ias, which are expected to occur as acute, transient effects of the vaccination . Rare cases of tremor, 
diplopia, tinnitus, dysphonia, seizures, and reactivation of herpes zoster have been reported." 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.. 
! 

b6 
' i·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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From: i b6 ] 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent : 5/22/202 1 2:09 :37 AM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Groui;> ,-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-\ 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b81ca0519 50b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6L._ ,_, b6 _____ j 

CC: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246{__ -·- b6 _ -·- i 
Subject: Re: I am a pat ient w ith an adverse neurologica l react ion to the Pfizer Covid vaccine[·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ________ ,_,i Hoping for some 

help 

Thank you so much for your response. I will definitely share your contact information when I am able to see a 

neurologist. I want to get well again as soon as possible. 
Thank you again 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 21, 2021 , at 7:38 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] l_·---·---·-·--·-·b6 _________________ __iwrote: 

Deari b6 i 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness. Your symptoms seem very complex. Certainly neuropathy has 

been seen with the vaccines, but would be hard to diagnose or treat via email/internet . Good that you 

have an appointment with a neurologist who would be the best person to determine the underlying 

cause. We would be glad to talk to your doctors if it would help. OK to share my information with them . 

We will be glad to share our experience with them. 

With best wishes . 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief , Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

j__ ____ b6 _____ Jamee). 
: b6 : 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From: j ___ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·-·- -· b6 ·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-___ j 
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 7 :12 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E][ b6 l 
Subject: I am a patient with an ad~erse neurological reaction to the Pfizer Covid vaccinel._ ___ b6 __ ___l 

[_ ____ b6 ____ ]Hoping for some help 

Dear Dr. Nath , 

I sent the below email to Dr. Safavi earlier this week. I am physically devastated since I received the first 
Pfizer Covid vaccine. I am feeling even worse since I sent her the email. I'm having even more difficulty 

with severe neuropathy, muscle cramps , muscle twitching and pain throughout my body, and walking is 

becoming increasingly diff icult (poor balance, extreme stiffness , unable to stay on my feet for very 

long.) I was hoping that I might start to improve as now it has been[ ____ l?.~ ____ Jsince receiving the vaccine. 

REL0000229105 



Tad a y, I was u nab I e to perform my job a sl_ ______________________________________ b6 ______________________________________ ___: Everything 
hurts and I have extreme fatigue. I am having more brain fog episodes . My local physicians do not 

know how to help me. I've seen my primary care doctor, medical oncologist, and rheumatologist all 

since receiving the vaccine . 

I was prescribed i b6 ifor: b6 : and I am almost to the end of this 
treatment. Prior~t;-th·;-~-;~~i~~~-i-·h;-d!-·-·--·-·--·-·--·' b6 1for[" ____ b6 _____ !and I have been stable 

for that timeframe and did not medic;te for it. My l-·-·-·-·-·-·-b·6-·-·-·-·-·-·1and my:_ _______ !>_6-________ J my [·----~-~---___lat 

[~~]All of my labs areC::~~::~~::~~::~~::~ti~~~::~~::~~::~~::~~:J (I have all of those ~E:.!~~IJ_~~J~-~--i-~!~_E:.~'!.1-~iJ}o Dr. 
S. and can send complete labs on request). My rheumatologist even ran: _____________________ b6 _______________ ! and 

there was L ______________ b6 _____________ ___: 

In 2 02 0, I was treated fa rl_ _______________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ______________________________________________________________ i I did very 
well with the treatment. Pre-vaccine, I was fully recovered, daily exercising (either outdoor biking; 15 
miles ; indoor cycling for an hour, or 3 mile walks). My labs were all! b6 i 

• · -·- · - · - · -·- · - · -·- · -·- · - · -·- · - · - · -·- · - · -·- · -·- · - ·-·- · - ·- · -·- ·- · -·- ·-·- · - ·-·- · - ·- · -·- ·- · -·- ·- · - •- ·- · - •- ·- · -·- ·- · -·- ·- · - •- ·- · - •- ·- · -·- ·- · -·- ·- l.~;.~.:.~;,.~;,.~;.~;.~;.~,;,.~;.~;.~,;,.~;.~;.~.:.~;.~;.~.:.~;.~;.~,;,.. l•- · - · -·- · - · - · -·- · - · -·- · -·- · - · -·-·- · -

i b6 ! I was enjoying 
1"Tffea-ncTrecen-tiy i b6 --tvhich would 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
require travel, thus based on my doctors ' recommendations and encouragemen t to do so, I received the 

vaccine. 

The rheum a tol ogi st p resc ri bed r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! in ass um pti On th at th is is r-----b6------; 
,-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•-•-•-•-, L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-' '-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •-~:-=-:-=-:-=-:-=-:-=-.•-... 
! b6 ! prior to r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bif-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: As noted above, those labs are i b6 ! 
'(~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~7~----·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·:b6:::cc::::::cc::::::cc:::::::::::::::cc::::::cc::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::7 Th ere is no change i n;-·-·-·bs ·-·-·-1~ r . 

i__·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Currently, I have no diagnosis . Other than that I have an adverse reaction to the vaccine . I am having 

ext reme difficulties in getting a diagnosis , a treatment plan, or answer on whether or not I should 

continue to i b6 ior if I should be on another type of treatment or if I'm 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·J 

supposed to be waiting this out somehow . I don ' t even understand what is happening in my body and it 

is very frightening . 

I am waiting to hear back on a neurology referral and I'm hoping you or Dr. Safavi could consult so that 

I could rece ive the proper treatment. 

My life has been turned upside down. I am not sure if I w ill be able to be at home this weekend or if I 

will end up in the ER. This morning I woke up at 3 am feeling like I was shaking internally (not sure how 

to explain that) and feeling like I had rubber legs but was still able to stand and walk so I decided to stay 

home. 

I have no idea what is happening to me or who can help me . My current doctors told me they've heard 

nothing of t hese types of reactions and my rheuma t ologist has said I am in unchartered waters. 

Is there some direction you can offer? I need to be able to support me and my family as I am i b6 ] 
,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"'1 . ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·t ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-

L. __________________ ~~- ---·--·-·---·--·-·Jan d I feel like I'm heading downhill. I don ' t want to lose my: ______ b6 ___ __!job due 
to my current inability to function and eventually travel. 

I have multiple questions listed below for Dr. Safavi and I hope that you might also be able to provide 

some answers to my questions. 

I am happy to discuss with you or Dr. Safavi further. I can be reached atl _______________ b6 _____________ j am desperate 

for answers and a treatment plan to help me recover so I can return to how my life was pre-vaccine. 
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Thank you for your time and consideration. 

,.Sincerely1 ··- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-, 

i b6 . 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

Sent from Mai l for Windows 10 

From=!_ __________ b6 _________ __J 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 202112:09 AM 

To t _________________________________________________ ~~------·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__i ,-------------------------------, 
Subject: I am a patient with an adverse neurological reaction to the Pfizer Covid vaccinei b6 i 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Hoping for some help 

Dear Dr. Safavi, 

I recently rece ived information that you have been helpful to other patients suffering from adverse 

nervous system reactions to the COVID vaccine and I' m hoping you could help steer me in the right 

direction as I am also in that circumstance . 

I rece ived the first Pfizer vaccine on : ___________________ b6 _________________ _J Four hours after the shot, I started to 

experience side effects consisting of fever, brain fog , muscle aches and pains, difficulty walking, 
diarrhea , and abdominal pain . The flu -like symptoms lasted 4 days; however, the muscle aches and joint 

pains continued and worsened in my legs, arms, hands and feet . Since receiving the shot, I have 
suffe red for l_ _____ b6 ______ :weeks with stiffness, aching, muscle cramping and twitching throughout my 

body. I have extreme neuropathy in both my hands and feet (burning, stabbing, pins and needles, 

numbness, and itching). I can't even sleep with a blanket on my hands and feet due to the nerve pain . I 

have difficulty walking due to pain and stiffness in my legs and I have poor balance. I have light 
sensitivity. I also suffer from fatigue and nausea - sometimes the brain fog returns . If I push myself to 

do my regular level of daily activities, housework , computer work, etc. the fatigue increases. I have 

pain, numbness, and tingling in my fingers which makes my job ve ry challenging and exhausting to 

perform as I spend a significant amount of my day on the computer. 

I am definitely not the same person post COVID vaccine. I did not have any of these issues prior to the 
vaccine. I was a highly functioning person: b6 i that 

~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
incorporated daily exercise into my routine (outdoor cycling 10 to 15 miles each weekend, indoor cycling 

an hour every other day, and 3 mile daily walks). 

Hoping these are pluses: 

• All of my vitals are normal , blood pressure, oxygen rate, and pulse. 

• I still can stand on one leg if necessary but it takes effort and concentration. 

• I can balance on a bike but do no feel well enough to ride it. I tried riding it last week even 

though I am in pain, but it jus t exacerbated things and made me feel a lot worse. 

• Bloodwork has i b6 i 
! \. i 

b6 
L·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-· ! . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

• ! b6 i 
--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

• I wasn 't exposed to and I've never had COVID so the severe reaction to vaccine #1 was not due 

to a prior COVID 19 infection. 

I've consulted with my primary care doctor, medical oncologist (I surv ived[ _________________________ b6 ________________________ __] 

[:::::::::::!i~::::::::::J hard to swallow that I am[~-~--~~-~--~~~~~-~--~~-~--~] but got my butt kicked by the COVID 
vaccine), and with a rheumatologist. 
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The rheumatologist put me oni b6 i for[ _____________________________ b6 -·---·---·---·---·---·--_i 
[ __ b6 ___ ! I also take Tylenol to helpso-m-eofffie.acEes-but-/"fd~es nothing for nerve pain. 

I have now been referred to a neurologist and I was told it could take over a month for me to be 

seen. I've also been told that if I experience muscle weakness whe re my legs give out or I can't pick up 

items due to muscle weakness I need to go to the hospital. This is a terrifying way to live and the loca l 
doctors do not know how to help as there is no information available to help those that are experiencing 

adverse nervous system reactions to the vaccine. 

I am hoping that you could provide me with some thoughts to my questions where so far I have received 

no answers . 

• Am I in some sort of immediate danger? Can I safely follow the advice of my current doctors, 

see the local neurologist in a month or two from now and monitor myself in the meantime for 

muscle weakness or other issues like swallowing difficulties and respiratory distress? Is there 

anything else I need to watch out for that means I should go to the ER? 

• What types of tests should the neurologist run based on my symptoms? 

• lsi b6 : helpful or should I stop taking it? 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

• Should I be on some other type of medication that can help me? 

• Can I develop CDIP? Or would this have already happened? 

• Do I have some sort of neuropathy? Did the vaccine cause permanent nerve damage? Is it 
progressive? 

• Is my condition permanent or will this somehow resolve on its own? 

• Is it safe for me to travel? I need to travel by car to rural communities in the month of July for 

my company and I'm nervous to be too far from a hospital that could handle issues of the 
nervous system. At this point, I don 't even feel well enough to travel but don't want to risk 

losing my job. I am l_ ________________________________ b6 ______________________________ ___: 

• Is there any protocol I should follow to help me recover? 

• Should I push myself to do some type of exercise or movement? I'm afraid to do anything at this 

point. If I do exercise, I will be exercising in pain, but I'm in pain all of the time anyway. I just 
don't want to cause more damage. 

I would appreciate any help that you could provide. I have seen in Medscape and Neurology Today posts 

from others like myself that are having these reactions. We are in need of help from the medical 

community to figure out why this reaction is occurring and to find a treatment for us so we can be 

helped by our local doctors. 

I have been advised by my doctors that I should not receive the second COVID shot so it's distressing to 

me that I am living in this condition without even feeling protected from this horrible virus . 

I also reported my reaction in the VAERS system and on the Vsafe check ins, I haven't heard back from 

anyone on my reports of the adverse reaction . 

Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
• i b6 ! 

Sent from Mai l for Windows 10 
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From: 1 b6 i 
Sent: '"s/22/2021·9:·37: 35-PM ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-_, 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead9 b G : 
Re: URGENT-Vaccine neuro reaction- Referral note needed by the 24th please.i ! 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Thank you so much Dr. Nath, the problem is that m,y_pC;P from the County Hospital doesn't even want to refer 
me to a regular cardiologist or neurologist, let alon~ b6 tovid Long Haulers Clinic. The problem is that they 
don't believe us. They don't want to acknowledge thfa-is"a vaccine reaction and the fact that our tests are 
"normal" doesn't help. 
I'm gonna tell them to reach out to your office if they need more information and see if that helps. My 
appointment is this coming Tuesday finally. 

I'm !_ _________________________________________________________ b6 _________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J I hope to get better soon and continue 
with my plans. I also had to stop working, which means less money for medical attention too. 

Thank you so much for taking the time to reply to me even during your weekend! That speaks 
volumes about the quality of a person. 

Best regards, 

i b6 1 
! i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

On Fri, May 21, 2021, 8:58 PM Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [ _________________________ b6 ___________________ ___iwrote: 

If they need a doctor's referral they mean from your PCP. 

Will be glad to share our experience with your doctors if it will help. 

Avi 

From:i b6 i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 at 3: 14 PM 
To: Nath , A vindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] L ________________ b6 ________________ __! r------- ---- ----------------! 
Subject: Re: URGENT- Vaccine neuro reaction- Referral note needed by the 24th please .j b6 ! 

1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Dr. Nath, 

Thank you so much for your reply. I appreciate your time. 

Will your email reply be sufficient for them to accept me in the program at the Covid Long haulers clinic? 
They want a Doctor referral because they only see patients that are or were positive with Covid-19, not people 
that had reaction to the vaccine but my doctors don't believe me, they said they haven't seen those reactions 
from the vaccine . 

Maybe they can call you if they have any questions? 
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i b6 !also told me that you were helping people like me by talking to their neurologists. Would you please be 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
so kind to help me ifl needed? 

Thank you so much, May God bless you for helping us. 

: b6 1 
t-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- · ! 

On Thu , May 20, 2021 , 10:20 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] 1__ ___________________ b6 ___________________ i wrote: 

My suggestion would be to see i b6 iat i b6 iwho is a neurologist and superb 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

n euromuscu la r specialist. He would be the best person for such symptoms. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section oflnfections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health , Bethesda, MD 

L_ _________ ~-~---·--·-·__i (Office) 

i b6 1 
L .... ..... .... ..... . ........ .... ..... .... ..... .... ..... . ........ .... ..... . • 

From:i b6 i 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 at 11:07 PM 
To: Nath, Av indra (NIH/NIND S) [E] L_ ___________________ --~-~----_________________ j ,·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
Subject: RE: URGENT- Vaccine neuro reaction- Referral note needed by the 24th please.I b6 : 

1--- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·-· 

Dear Dr. Nath, 
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My name is[ b6 ~nd I would like to first THANK YOU for all that you have done for others in my 
L•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

situation. These have been the darkest months of my short life. 

[ b6 igave me your contact information to please ask you as a big favor to help me 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
with a referral note to be accepted at a Covid Long Haulers Clinic (that is our best bet right now?) 
urgently need this reference by the 24th please if possible, they called me today with a cancellation. 

_J _ _l_i~gJ9 them telling them I have tested positive just to get in :(! b6 iCovid Long Haulers Clinic and 
i _____ b6 __ jCovid Long Haulers . ·-----' 

I'm a[ ______________ b6 ______________ ___l Onset of symptoms_followin_g Pfizer Covid vaccination . Symptoms 
manifested within 24 hours . ! b6 ! I received both Pfizer vaccines on 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1,..,.---.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· L _____________________________ !>_6-______________________________ J My first symptom was a movement on my hands similar to trigger 
finger - tendon inflammation. Has remained chronic to date and it's severe at night. 

A couple of days after my second dose I started feeling numbness and tingling on my hands 
(especially on the pinky and ring finger ) and left foot, weakness in my extremities . 

Onset of nausea during this time period, continuing to date . 

MRI of brain and cervical i b6 i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l, ................................................................................................................. _ ...................................................................................................... ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

i b6 : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

An orthopedist told me my numbness and tingling could b~__!JJD?.L.f.l_~!.Y-~--D~-~_ri_ti~ __ q.r._g~[ylg_9_1__ ____________ , 

,.D_l:?.~_CQl-"'-?!.b.Y_§~ __ .§ __ y9_ggJr.i_l:°? __ ~econ da ry effect , and prescr ibed L_ _________________________ -~~-- ______________________ _J 
! b6 ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

Everyday symptoms: hands, feet, legs, and buttocks numb when sleeping (laying down) when this 
happens my body enters in this panic/startle like feel ing and my heart starts racing waking me up, 
dizziness (on and off), tachycardia 24/7 HRR 100-140. Tinnitus, dry mouth , and throat are more 
noticeable when I'm sleeping. Nausea, shortness of breath, fatigue. Head feels heavy , left arm and 
legs weakness . 

Some other symptoms that come and go: Irregular blood pressure, trouble swallowing , tingling, 
tingling on left side of my brain, dizziness, slow speech, head feels heavy even when I'm resting it 
against the seat or pillow. 
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I was taking L_ _______________________________ ---~~-________________________________________ __i from [ ____ !3-~ ______ j to [_ ______ b6 _____ _] 

I'm currently taking J b6 i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Medical records are available for interventions listed above. Several labs were taken during this 
timeline and before the vaccine. 

I enormously appreciate your time to read my email, I can only imagine how busy you are. Thank 
you so much for your help. May God bless you! 

Kind regards, 

1·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ; b6 ; i i 
i i 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
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From: 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Sent: 11/13/20211:56:57 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6L_ ____ b6 _____ i 
Subject: Neurological symptoms 

Dear Dr . Nath: 

I hope this email finds you well. I am part of a large and growing number of people who had an adverse 
reaction to the covid vaccine. I will not go into a lot of detail but basically had immediate reactions, 
followed by "brain-zspping," vertigo, high and low blood pressure, severe stomach pains, ti, .nnitus.,_ __________________ , 
t wit ching, tingling, etc. it was awful and changed my life in a negative way. It has been L. __________ b6 ___ ·-·-·-·-·-j 
since the one dose of moderna and I still have neurological issues. I had no known prior illness and on 
no medications. 

I would appreciate if you could tell me if NIH, CDC or FDA are seeing any neurological safety signals 
associated with the vaccines. Looking through VAERS, these reactions are increasing in numbers. 

Thank you in advance. 

__ Peace ___ and __ b_l_ess i ngs, -·· 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j 
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From: ! b6 ! 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
Sent: 10/30/202110 :06:59 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6[ ____ b6 _______ i 
Subject: RE: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to support your 

paper] 

Thank you for confirming that. Did I misread this: 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-J 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 202111:03 AM 

To: l_ ___________ b6 ___________ j 
Subject: Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19 : potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 

your paper] 

Typically the manufacturers of a product are held responsible for any adverse events. Maybe they would be the best 

ones to contact. 

Avi 

Who have you alerted about the concern as you ' re receiving a growing number of reports and we now know the 

discrepancy and the imperative impact it is having for doctors not believing it exists if the NIH has not updated the 

information, despite manufacturers confirming reports of neurological adverse events in at higher rates than normal 

post vaccination? You are higher that me - because your email signature and address says NIH/NINOS, so it does appear 

you are affiliated . 

I would be happy to follow up with whoever you alerted within NIH now that you know what is occurring. Maybe it takes 
multiple of us outside the organization plus someone inside who has heard the increasing reports. 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [EJ[ ___________________ b6 _______________ __1 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 6:48:58 PM 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
To :i b6 i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Subject: Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 

your paper] 

This is not correct! I am not NIH, I just work at NIH. I do not have any authority over NIH websites. 

Hope this clarifies the situation, 

Avi 

From:i b6 : 
L ....................................................................................................................................... ,_. _____ . _____ . ________________________ . 

Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 at 9:19 PM 

To: Nath, A vi n d ra (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: RE: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to 
support your paper] 

I've got some information in case anyone else asks after me. 

I contacted the manufacture at 4:30pm PST (Janssen Info line provided on EUA). They confirmed the following: 
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• Yes, they have enough reports of neurological conditions post injection to have updated their EUA Fact Sheet -

this means they have received reports of neurological events following vaccination at higher rates than normal 

in the population 

• I let them know that NIH said NIH has no power over what is on the website, and that I needed to contact the 

manufacturer because NIH cannot update the content - but rather the manufacturer has that power 

• They confirmed (by contacting a supervisor) that they do not offer the updated adverse report information 
voluntarily, but rather it is NIH, CDC, and FDA responsibility to contact the manufacturer to get the updated 

information for each website that is public facing. 

• They state that the content on NIH website is the responsibility of NIH 

• As the only info line provided to contact the manufacture (all bring back to this line), they said they could not 

provide any information, contact, or department to contact to identify the gap in information. 

So, my next line is to contact FDA to let them know that this major and serious gap in information is existing and I have 

had people identify the gap as the failure of NIH, FDA, and CDC to request the information from Janssen, because 
Janssen will not voluntarily offer this information to update. 

But it does seem it is not the manufacturer who has control over NIH content as you thought might be the case. At least 

we have that cleared up. 

The danger of lack of accurate and updated information is the impact it is having on clinician/specialists decision on how 

they pursue a set of symptoms. With the absence of an update, clinicians and specialists are trusting NIH, CDC, and FDA 

to present them the most accurate and up to date known information. If it is not there, they believe the post stating 

none have been reported. If none have been reported, they don't believe diagnoses related to vaccination is possible. 

This is a massive gap. 

I will let you know what I find, especially now that I know you have been getting an increasing number of reports . It must 

feel horrible not to know what to say to people who are suffering and hurting and feel like your hands are tied if you 

have not been given information either, know that reports of sever life-altering events are occurring but feel you are 

powerless to help get this accurate information out to help others. 

But, now that quite a few people are alerted to the gap, I have followed directions from people to go directly to the 

sources, there will be no reason why the information will not be quickly updated to correct the error. 

Sincerely, 

.-------------------7 
i b6 : 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [El 

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 7:52 AM 

To:! b6 : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Subject: Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 

your paper] 

I have not idea who at NIH handles these issues. I am just low on the totem pole. 

Avi 

From:[._ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l 
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 2:14 AM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Subject: Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to 
support your paper] 
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Are you saying NIH has no power or authority over correcting the website representing NIH despite being aware of 

reports? Consid ering Janssen lost three of my adver se reaction reports, and I went to OCOD, is your recommendation 

that I go back to OCOD to ask for assistance in finding the barriers prohibit ing NIH from providing correct information on 

their own website? Janssen manufacturers are responsible for not providing updated information to NIH and NIH does 

not report their own knowledge of adverse reactions to vaccinations, but can update adverse reactions to COVID-19 

section? 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 : 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 202111 :03 AM 

To:! b6 i ~---------------J 
Subject : Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19 : potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 

your paper] 

Typically the manufacturers of a product are held responsible for any adverse events. Maybe they would be the best 
ones to contact. 

Avi 

From: l __________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___________________ b6 ______________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 at 1:05 PM 

To: Nath, Avi n d ra (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] !_ ______________________ --·-·--·-·--·-·--b6·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-__i 
i b6 : NINDSPostCovid19 <nindspostcovid19@ninds.n ih.gov> 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·_. 
Subject: Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to 
support your paper] 

Who can I contact? 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] [ ______________ b6 ____________ _l 
Sent: Tuesday , October 26, 2021 5:58:42 AM 
To:[ b6 : 
NINDSPostCovid19 <nindspostcovid19@ninds .nih.gov> ; 

Subject : Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19 : potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 

your paper] 

Thanks for following up. I have no authority over websites or decisions on how research is funded or directed . All the 

same many researchers have pointed out to me that rare adverse events may be more accurate, if one considers that 

lOO's of millions of people have received the vaccines. 

Avi 

From : [ _____________________________________________________________ b 6 _____________________________________________________________ ! 
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 at 12:58 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 ] 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 
l_ ___________________________ b6 ____________________________ i NIN DSPostCovid 19 < n i nds postcovid 19@n i nds. ni h .gov> 
Subject: RE: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to 
support your paper] 

Hello Dr. Nath, 

I wanted to check in again for two reasons: 

1. So far, there doesn't seem to be a research study in place, or a way to participate yet? Is this correct? 
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2. Coronavirus and the Nervous System I National Inst itute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (nih.gov) appears 

to not have been updated for COVID-19 vaccines still, although the other parts of the page have been updated 

to reflect reported neurological conditions as a result of COVID-19. However, the section on vaccines still says 

"none have appeared as of yet." And, there is only one mention of "someone" indicating only one case. This is in 
direct conflict with the Janssen COVID-19 Vaccine - EUA Fact Sheet for Healthcare Provide rs Administering 

Vaccine {janssenlabels.com) that provides a range of neurological conditions that have been reported, as well as 
a growing collection of research literature, in addition to those of use who have alerted you personally. 

I am aware of r b6 i case, along with the now thousands of us experience moderate to severe neurological 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

conditions , as well as people from Italy who have 100+ people all with neurological conditions post injection, and 

another group from Germany. 

I am aware that in a message toi b6 ]family that it is not for lack of reporting adverse neurological conditions: 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

On May 25, 2021, at 10:27 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E) 

wrote: 

Dear: b6 . 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

Sorry to hear of your daughters illness. Sounds like she has been through a lot and been 
investigated extensively. It is hard to make a diagnosis over emails, but if it would help 
we would be glad to talk to herphy?i<:iansc,rJbengun:,lqg!stwhqtook care of her. We 
have certainly heard of Blot of cases ofnetit'O!ogicalcompl!catidhsfittn. the vaccine and 
wm be glad to share our experience with them. You are welcome to share my contact 
information. 
Best wishes. 

My question then, is why does the website still say: "none have appeared as of yet" when a lot of cases of neurological 

complications have been known and reported? 

In addition, I have found for myself that the CICP program is not functional. September 1, 2021, they posted that they 

have not compensated one claim because no one has been able to meet standard of proof. I asked for the guide, test, or 

standards used to compare claims with standard of proof in order to deny claims, as burden of proof is on the injured, 

w ith no support from experienced legal experts. The vaccines are not included on the Table of Injuries. They could not 

prov ide me with any guidelines for standard of proof that they used . So, I established a stronger framework that 

exceeded what they said would be necessary for standard of proof (quantitative data/biomarker, and peer-reviewed 

scientific published research). If the program was functional, and the only reason the claims were denied was because 

the claimants failed to meet standard of proof, the thorough documentation I provided would have provided evidence . I 

am providing a link to OneDrive here so you now have been notified and have access to my medical records as well : 

https://ldrv .mst b6 i 
l-.-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-' 

CDC has access to the document I submitted to CICP on October 1, 2021, so do my clinicians and[ b6 ! ~--------------
: ____ b6 ____ l At this point, it is unreasonable to believe that no reports have appeared as of yet, especially since I have sent a 
report to OCOD when Janssen lost my adverse report data 3 times. That means FDA and OCOD are also aware of my 

reports. I have reached out to you myself on more than one occasion, as did i b6 :on my behalf. 
l·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·_,. 

I also reported concerns on "Was this page helpful?" (as included in the screen shot) that the information was out of 

date, and even included links to published research identifying neurological conditions post injection. That removes the 

argument that patient reported cannot be trusted and only research supported reports could be acknowledged. I am 

beginning to become concerned that with the sheer amount of notifications and reports of neurological conditions post 
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vaccination, the update of other parts of the website, this was not just a matter of accidental oversight . It is beginning to 

appear that there is a concerted effort to not acknowledge reports. 

My greatest concern here is the now mandated EUA vaccinations for children. I am ai b6 ] I am stilli b6 i 

L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~---·-·-·-_____________________________ JTh e severity and absence of ackn owled ;;-~-;-~t-;·f ~; case, pa r~~-t-~--h-;~-~i-~it 
there are no reports of adverse reactions, and pages like this that still say "none have appeared as of yet" are sending 
conflicting messages to intelligent people who truly are seeking accurate, scientific information . They are coming to me 

and asking if I think information is being hidden intentionally. I am asking you now to provide me with something logical 

to explain back. Without me being able to provide a logical explanation, the choice to continue to fail to acknowledge 

neurological injury is actually fueling conspiracy theory that more is known and it is intentionally being withheld from 

the public. It is decreasing confidence and trust in the population that is hesitant and on the fence, looking for assurance 

of authentic, transparent, and accurate reporting. 

I have held off for i b6 !months of checking with every possible avenue to find logical explanations. It is getting harder 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-

a nd harder for me to defend, to make excused for, to say "they probably didn't know until me." 

I am asking you once again to help me disconfirm the swirling misinformation and give me solid evidence I can bring 

back to people to show NIH is taking action, is acknowledging, and is providing accurate, updated information to the 

general public once they are alerted to what is occurring. 

I have also communicated with Xavier Becerra HHS Office of the Secretary, Health & Human Services, Dr. 
Rochelle P. Walensky Director , Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Dr. Janet Woodcock Interim 
Commissioner , Food & Drug Administration, Dr. Peter Marks Director, Center for Biologics Evaluation and 
Research , Dr . Tom Shimabukuro CDC , COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force. I know I am not the only one who has 
brought the concerning information to their attention . I am doing my very best to keep combatting 
misinformation , and keep pointing to the emerging data in peer-reviewed published data. When there is 
disconnect between sources, it loses unity of messaging , and it opens the door for many people to try to fill the 
gaps. I am not doing that. I am going to the sources and asking each person I contact to provide accurate 
information for me to bring back. I have not been given the same respect in return as I have given. This is not a 
freedom of choice concern for me. I got the vaccine. This is a ethics and data concern for me. This is a concern 
about clinicians not getting access the most updated information, a way to identify and diagnose MIS post 
vaccination (even though EUA requires reporting, without guidance for clinicians - or even a formal 
acknowledgement - how are they able to follow EUA and meet mandatory reporting) ? 

Thank you, 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
; b6 ! 
l-·- ·•·-·- ·•·-·- ·•·•·• ·•·•·• ·•·•·• ·•·•·• ·•·•·• ·•·. 
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Does the COVID-19 vaccine cause neurological prob lems? 
At most evsrynne shou!d g,:"t the COV!D-E, vactinat ic:,n. It w!U hdp protHJ you from g,;,tting CCNID-19. Tht· vacd nfrs am sifo and d'fecth10 

,:ind c, nnc,t give you Uw disease. Most sidtl frff,,xts ot tiw vsicti,w m&y f0d H~:e flu and are tt·mpnrnry and go a•Nsiy w'.hin a t~vo. In 

but 

The U.S. Centers for Dh:ease Contro!. an.d PreveTtion /,CDC) sik offers infrHn-kitcn on var.dne rBsc•ur>.:e$, The National !nstit:.,tes of Health 

_;'WH) !ns lnforrnatbn on vac:(ines for Uw coron;wirus. 

kR 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

From =l._ _______________ b6 ________________ : 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 20211:00 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (N IH/N INDS) [E]L_ ________________ b6 ________________ j NINDSPostCovid19 
Subject: RE: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 

your paper] 

Thank you. I appreciate it. 

I let them know that I'm in contact with a group with over 2000 people post vaccine and another with over 900 people 

post vaccine. I can help get the word out for the survey when it is ready . 

.. ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Ej 

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7 :12 PM 

To:i b6 !NINDSPostCovid19 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Subject: Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 
your paper] 

Dear [_ ___________ b6 ___________ _: 
Thanks for your interest in participating in our research study . I have copied our research team who can guide you on 

how to participate in our on line research study. We are gathering information at the moment. 

Best wishes. 

Avi 

From: l .. ·-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ____________________________________________________________ i 
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 8:19 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 

l..---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 
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i b6 i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: RE: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to 
support your paper] 

Thank you for the reply. I saw your quote in this article that you didn't have access to data to study: Federal vaccine 
court hasn't helped those whose lives were altered by COVID-19 shots (yahoo.com) 

My offer still holds. I have all the data, and I have the links now between the vaccine and my injuries. Now that I know 
you are interested in studying that but just missing the data, I am offering again. 

I was also wondering why the NIH website still says there were not other reports of neurological symptoms after 
vaccination, since there are now. 

Thanks for the work you are doing to advance science knowledge! 

1 b6 1 
i.-., .- ,-.-.. . - ,-... . . , . ... . - , .... .. ; 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Ej 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 8:21 PM 

To:: b6 i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to support 
your paper] 

Dearl_ ________ b6 _________ ] 
Sorry to hear of your illness. Thanks for your interest in our review paper and for sharing your ideas and insight with us. 
With best wishes. 
Avi 

From: [_ _________________________________________________ b6 __________________________________________________ ! 
Date: Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 3:40 PM 

To :i__ -·---·---·---·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--b6 ·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Cc: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 i 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to 
support your paper] 

Hello Dr. Power and Dr. Nath, 

A colleague just forwarded me a link to your paper - titled in the subject. 

I want to thank you for doing this work. 

I have data that may help support your work further. I want to help in any way I can. 

l While_l~amnot_ am:~ical~doctor,_L::::::::That · work .gave-me the foundatio:~o keep searching for answers.-, was ______ ] 

specifically focused on how to study phenomena that did not have standards or precedent in existence to base my work 
on known solutions. 

I have included an email thread below that a colleague of mine,i b6 iwrote to Dr. Nath in July. 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

i b6 iwas referencing me. 
l .•.•.•.• , •. -·-·-·• 
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I also wrote NIH/NINOS twi ce asking if there was information as a web page noted rare neurological events were 

identified in clinical trials, seeking more informa ti on. 

I have been keeping substantial documentation since my Johnson and Johnson COVID-19 Vaccinat ion on: b6 : 
c·-·b-s·-·-·! L--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-.i 

last week, I gathered a collect ion of research between screen shots of my medical labs, clinician notes, and links to 

research papers surrounding the latest on SARS-CoV-2, mechanisms and other suppo rting literature to provide a bigger 

picture of parallels in COVID-19 as a vascular disease and the parallel symptoms I experienced following injection in the 

absence of viral load. 

The hope is, much like neurological research looking at lesion studies to understand, comparing parallel injury post 
vaccination (in the absence of viral load) and injury in the presence of v iral load (natural SARS-CoV-2) there might be a 

chance to narrow down mo re efficiently the mechanisms as part of viral impact vs impact of spike protein, localized 
inflammation and epithel ial cells that go beyond the brain. 

I have been in contact with Dr. Cynthia Magro (COVID-19 Research I Path olog y & Labo rato ry Medici ne (cornell.e du)) and 

Dr. Bruce Patterson (https://covi dlo nghau lers.com/). 

While I wasr- ····· ····· ····- ····· ····bs· ····- ····· ····· ····- ···-: and I have what amounts to baselines of blood work that showr· ··bs ... 7and 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.; '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

L~~.~~.:~.°-~~.~~;~· · ·······- · ·· ···Jhave· been· ruled · out ac.ross L ..... ~:~ ...... Jextensive ·testing, · Dr. ·Patterso .n's· blood ~:~k 

labs resulted in showing [ _______________ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ b6 -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ -·- _ ..... .... .. .. .... .... .... .. .. .... .... ... J 
(" ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ·· bs·· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ···· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·· ·: 

i--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·i 

I also believe I have been able to narrow down mechanisms of injury based on what is already know (ranging from 

injectable adjuvants , to the ingredient in Janssen's adjuvant hydroxypropyl -[3-cyclodextrin , to what is known about 

adenovirus vaccines pre COVI D-19, and soluble spike protein , and autopsy studies finding spike in absence of viral load) . 

I have found research on known vaccine-induced encephalomyel itis with parallel symptoms to what is proposed as a 

methyl-group assault during SARS·CoV-2 (and I suspect there is similar mechanism), where I bel ieve it is possible to 

explain a constella t ion of symptom s t hat may seem unrelated on the surface once the mechanism is narrowed down . 

While it appears a tangled mess on the surface and incredibly difficulty to separate out mediating variables, I am an 

atypical case that may be able to help do just that - with baseline datai b6 i 
r·-···-·-···-·-·· -·-·· -·bs-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-: th at may be able to pro vi de cl U es Or p Uzzle ,p_i~~-~i:-·-·· -·-·---·· --·· --·· --·· --·· --·· . -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-. -·-0 

There has been consideration surrounding PEG and Polysorbate 80 as mechanisms of injury in COVID·19 vaccines (both 

by Dr. Patterson and Dr. Magro), but I have I abs th at sh ow L .. -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-~~.-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-···-·-·· -·-·· -·-·· _.J 
L_ .. -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-·~?-.. -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-···-·-···-·-.J This is re I eva nt because i b6 j 
1-·-···bs··-·-·:1 have parallel neuro logical symptoms (as well as other sympto'm-s-·o-uts-ic:fe·orn-eu·rologTcarpa"raTieTto·acuie-sA-Rs·=·· 
l--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- · 

CoV-2). We have been able to rule out actual vi rus from SARS-CoV-2 and PEG/Polysorbate 80 from the vaccines. I have, 

howeve r, not yet been able to rule out spike protein as a mechanism . In fact, I am seeing hints of that suppo rt spike as 

possibly the primary me~hanism. of .neu.rologkal. in_ th.e. absence of the _other potential_ mechanisms .. MY quantitative ·-·-·, 

spike protein antibodies!._-·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-·· -·-···-·-···-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i I 
know now elevated sCD40L has implications for blood-brain barrier. Autopsy studies have found little to no viral load 

and spike protein in the brain . 

My neurological symptoms have presented as parallel to those with acute SARS-CoV-2i b6 i 
:-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-1 ' ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-' 

and continually testing!_···-·-···-·-·········-·-···-·-···-·-· b6· ·-·-···-·-···-·-·····-···-·-···-·-___ibut there seems to be corroborating evidence that may 
help narrow down the mechanisms of injury as I have far fewer mediating variables than many clinical subjects and with 
more prior data than most even in clinical trials. I even have MRI i b6 ipre and post. Complete bloodwork pre and ~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
post . Endocrine pre and post. 

REL0000229126 



No underlying health conditions 

No prescriptions/medications/drugs (before or during) 

Never taken/used any form of birth control (removes the question of increased risk of stroke from birth control) 

Never smoked 

No alcohol, coffee, caffeinated drinks 

Mediterranean diet (vegetarian) 

I was a dancer/dance instructor (runner/weights) as a baseline for physical and vestibular ability 

Published author and public speaker (videos/records) as a baseline for cognitive (my CV is here) 

Background in i b6 i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

helped in my data collection even while I was the most sick (sometimes that was all I could do in a day, but I 

made sure to document symptoms) 

If I am going to have to experience the severity of this suffering, I am not willing to let it go to waste. I want to help solve 

at least some of the complexities of the neurological aspects in this war against COVID that are the enigma machine of 

SARS-CoV-2 as mutations continue like the unbreakable code that took Allen Turing to create a machine. 

Dr. Patterson has made major strides in using Machine Learning. Dr. Magro is investigating skin for nuances machine 

learning can't identify in a way a trained researcher can. I believe there is strong corroborating data across their work, 

and I am physically a puzzle piece that can help rule out and narrow down mechanisms to then help define questions 

and narrow down a focus sooner. 

Why? 

Because this is absolutely crucial and urgent: 

Established diagnosti c tools are limited by a lack of clearly defined COVID-19 specific neurologi cal syndromes. 
Future interve ntions will require delineat ion of specific neurological syndrom es, diagnostic algorithm development, 
and uncovering the underly ing disease mechanisms that will guide effective therapies . 

It is impacting insurance company denials of health coverage and disability. It is impacting clinicians who don't know 

what to do. It is impacting the social and emotional well being of people who are becoming suicidal because they are not 

being believed, have lost their jobs to debilitating impact, and it is taking people like me out of the front lines of 

i b6 !Where I am needed during COVID-19. 
L--·-·-· -·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-·-· - ·-·• 

Sincerely, 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

From:! b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:53 AM 

To:: b6 i 
Subject: FW: long-term ne~rologic sequellae from vaccine 

FYI. .. 
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Sounds like asking our Congressional reps to apportion funding to NINOS to study COVID might be a good idea ... 

i b6 ! 
! ' ! i 
t--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

From: Nath, Avi ndra (NIH/NI N DS) [ El[ _______________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 202110:01 PM 
To: i b6 j Patterson, Amy (NIH/NH LBI) [ E] i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bif°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: Wright, Clinton 
(NI H/NfNosf TEi i bs 1· L--------------------------------------------------------

subject: Re: long-term neurologic sequellae from vaccine 

Dear[__ ___________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·__J 
I am terribly sorry to her of these illnesses. Unfortunately , the intramural program at NINOS has not received any 

funding for COVID research. I have copied Drs. Patterson and Wright who are managing the portfolio and would be in a 

better position to respond to your concerns. 

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
! ! 

b6 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From:! b6 : 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at 2:56 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 i 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: long-term neurologic sequellae from vaccine 

Dear Dr. Nath -

Hello! I'm a i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___iand have two acquaintances who have had persistent and 
debilitating neurologic symptoms that seem to be in response to the COVID-19 vaccine . Apparently there are many 

others out there with similar symptoms and folks have started forming groups, such as 

htt ps://www.vaxlonghaulers .com/ . The symptoms seem to be similar to those of Long COVID, with the exception of 

respiratory symptoms. As aj b6 ii am well aware that many of these symptoms can be due to depression, 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

anxiety, and a whole host of other causes, both organic and non, but I am struck by the case of a colleague, a bright and 

highly successful! b6 jwho has been completely debilitated since her vaccination with exhaustion, 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,. 

weakness, vestibular dysfunction, trouble with word-finding , problem-solving, and memory. She was a true champion 

for science and mitigation measures at her school this past year and happily received her vaccine. Unfortunately, not 

only has she been debilitated since then, but multiple attempts to seek answers or assistance from V-SAFE, VAERS, FDA, 

Janssen, and CDC have been unsuccessful. In fact, it's been a comedy (more of a tragedy) of errors, with lost case 

numbers, disconnected phone calls, CISA consults that were cancelled without her knowledge, and more dead ends and 

frustration than you can imagine. 

I'm writing to you today to ask that NIH begin to seriously study these potential neurologic adverse reactions to 

vaccine. I know you have a lot on your plate, with acute and long -COVID and their neurologic manifestations being very 
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important, and the meeting the next two days. But these folks are also suffering , and we owe it to them to first 

recognize and acknowledge what is happening, and then try to figure out why it's occurring and what therapeutics may 

be useful. We also owe it to medical professionals and citizens to gather good data to help us understand this 

phenomenon and then communicate about it , so that these poor folks will no longer be dismissed out of hand and told 
that they ' re imagining it all. 

I would also apprec iate any efforts you could make to send the message that the V-SAFE system and other safety 

measures we've put in place do not seem to be working as intended or as promised to the publ ic. 

Thank you so much for all of your excellent work . Good luck with the meet ing this week. I'll hope to see some 
investigation into potential long-term neurologic sequellae of COVID-19 vaccines in the very near futu re. 

Sincerely, 
. ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·1 
! i 
! ! 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ; 
; 

b6 
! 

! ' l --·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·. b6 
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From: 

Sent : 
To: 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
10/24/20213:13 :17 AM 
Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca0519 50b4d458d74037a6a86ead6i b6 i ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
i b6 :but I'm willing to travel anywhere in the world for someone to help me. I have had a terrible last year and this has 
·-~eafi~/ broke my spirit having all these problems with this vaccine. I can't find anyone ini-b6-ithat has any idea how to 

··-·-·-·-·-·· 
help me. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 23, 2021, at 8:48 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 iwrote: i..._, _______________________________________________ • 

Where do you live 

From:!_ _______________________________ b6 _______________________________ ! 
Date: Saturday, October 23, 2021 at 9:25 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NI N DS) [E][ _____________________ b6 ____________________ j 

Subject: Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

Thank you so much for this information. I don't live in New York but will travel anywhere to feel better . 

Will I be ab le to get around New York if I haven't been fully vaccinated? I have been advised to not get 

the second shot. My doctor would give me an exception letter too. Thank you so much for replying! You 

are a blessing. Have a great weekend! 

Regards, 

i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 23, 2021, at 8:12 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

wrote: 

Dear! b6 i 
Sorry to hear of you

0

r illness . If you live in the NY area, I would suggest seeing any of the 

following : 

.- ---- --- -------- --- -------- --- -------- --- ------------ ------------ -----. ; b6 ; 
i 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

They are all well versed in these complications and will investigate and treat you . 

Avi 
Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 
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Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

,Nationa_l _Institutes_ of_Health, Bethesda, MD 
: b6 : 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

From :i_ _____________________________________ ----~~---_________________________________ ___! 

Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 at 11:36 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]l_ ____________________ b6 ____________________ : 
Subject: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

Good morning, 

I'm writing to you today out of desperation . I'm looking for anyone who can help me 

recover after my first Pfizer vaccine . Almost immediately after receiving it I had 

lightening bolt of pain on the left side of my brain and after that I have had a multitude 

of symptoms. I felt electrical sensat ions all over my body w ith a revved up feeling 

internally . I had very deep sleep but also was not my normal sleep . I was having lucid 

nightmares . At one point I almost felt like I was losing my mind when I would go to 

sleep. That has gotten bette r but I am still having vivid dreams . I developed diarrhea, 

tinnitus, sensitivity to sound/light/touch, paresthesias in all limbs and numbness in 

limbs, headaches unlike any I have ever felt before, brain fog or difficulty concentrating, 

skin feeling sensitive and burnt but I haven't been in the sun, random areas of 

intermittent pain on my skin as well. I saw Dr. Thakur as an author of a review in a 

neurology journal and he mentioned talking with you. I got your email off of the 

internet. I have reached out to many others as well as Mayo Clinic and come up short. 

Please help me or point me in a direction of someone that can. I have 3 kids to care for 
that are: b6 :Thanks so much. 

i...- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· -·· 

Sent from my iPhone 

REL0000229132 



From: 
!__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

Sent: 9/28/20211:19 :57 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative GCQ.l.:'P __________________________________ , 
,(FYDIBOH_F23SPDLT}/rn=Recipients/cn_=b81ca051950b4d458d7403?a6a86ead6L_ __________________ b6 ___________________ _i 

CC: '. b6 '. 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

Subject: RE: Neurological complications from COVID-19 Moderna vaccine 

Dear Ors. Nath andi b6 i '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ,-.•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
Thank you so much for al l your time and effort to review and discussl_ __ b6 ____ !clin ical status. It is a huge relief for th e 

family t hat there is! b6 ~or her, so that she could concentrate on the rehabil it ati on plan. 
The family is very g~atefLii"ror-t}i·e-care· fromf ____________ b_G __________ ]Dr. Nath' s consultation. On behalf ofi b6 : 

L_ b6 __ _ii want to expr ess their appreciation for your kind ness, sin~ere cari ng, and concern t hat make evL~;ythi~g-t)~tt~~--­

and are a great encouragement. 
I believe that[ ___ l_?.~ ___ jwill feel better and better, as she is working with the best of t he best doctor, very luckily . Thank you 
again for your time and consultation. 

,·-·Best. regards, _______________ _ 

I b6 l 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [Eli b6 : 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 8L:48 AM · 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

To:! b6 i 
cc:i i 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: Re: Neurological complications from COVID-19 Moderna vaccine 

Deari b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Thanks for the detailed information.[ __________ ~~-----------jand I have communicated and discussed the ~IJ.!:ll.~?.!.E~E:-~-~[l_t_a_tJ.9-_r:!~1 _____ , 

the investigations and the plan for care. The investigations have been very thorough and I agree! b6 : 
[ b6 ]She is receiving the best care possible and am sure she will continue to keep getting better:-- ---- ---· ---- ---- ---- ---· ---- ---· 
"-·-·-·-·-·"' 
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

! b6 j(Office) 
l_ ________________________ :(eel I) 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

From:: b6 ] 
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 at 4:59 AM; 
To:[ ___________________ bs° _____________________ ] Nath, Avi ndra (NIH/NI N DS) [ E] r-·--·-------·--·-fii-·-·---·-·--·-·--·--] 

Cc: L ____________________________________________________________________ · ___________________________ b 6 ___________________________________ ' ------------------------------------------------------·-· • __ __] 
Subject: RE: Neurological complications from COVID-19 Moderna vaccine 

Than ks you for this info rm a tio n. As we stated yesterday, l_ _____________________________________________________ ---~~---__________ ---------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 
! b6 :we will review this inforrnation with 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
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Dr Nath, and anyone else t hat the fam ily wants to involve. I am confi dent in her recovery . Avi, if you want to talk off.-l ine, 

I a m happy to do so. 

b6 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ; 

b6 
! 

i b6 i 
t•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

b6 

b6 

From:! b6 : 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 202110; :22 PM ~~== ! ___________________ b_6 __________________ l 'Nath , Avindra (NIH/NI NOS) [El'[_-----------~~-----------_! 

Subject: FW: Neurological complications from COVID-19 Moderna vaccine 
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Dear Drs. i b6 !and Nath, 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

I would like,!9._~?'.RE~ss the gratitude on behalf of [_·---~-~--_} ami ly to both of you !1?.f._!?.fQ.Y'.i~!if.i_g __ 9uidance ap_cJ__ ____________ , 
support tor i b6 :treatment. We had a very productive conference cal l with i ________ t?.~ ~o discuss l_ ____ _l~§ ______ .: 
diagnosis at1i:Tfre ai'rnent plan, . involvingL ~--~=~=~=~-i;~- --~=~=:~:~:~:J and friend.~_§~fl. ___ l?.~ __ .IT.fie'tarnily felt very 
relieved and confident ini b6 iafter talking to i b6 ~oday . 

L·-·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·..:. l·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- · · 

_l __ am _writing to _ad_dress_ one_ of_the concerns _that the _fam i~y are still having. They would like to rule out 

!__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

First, please al low me to provide some background information about ! b6 ]health status . as some 
information may not be on f ile. 1 have copied ['--b6 ____ j in this email so thai _s.he -could correct me if any of the 
statement is not accurate . 

(1) _Brief description of events before and after the f\/loderna vaccine shots 
L_ __ b6 __i has received a number of injections of vaccines or immuni ty enhancing agents listed as bellow : 
a. SinoVac (Chinese COVID - 19 vacc ine, inactivated virus, received in China), 
https :/ /vv-ww. who. i nt/news -roorn/featu re-stories/det ai I/th e-sinovac-covid -19-vaccine-what -you -need-to­
know 
2 shots , on i b6 irespectively. 

~-------------- J 

! . 

b. i b6 ! 

L·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 

c. Moderna COV!D-19 vaccine, 1st shot oni _____ bf ·-·-i 2 mJ shot on f b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(2) Reactions to Moderna COVID vaccine 
After the 1st shot. hi_gh_ fever for 2 days, hives on skin; 
After the 2nd shot i b6 i 

r·-·-·-·-tis-·-·-·-rh-1gTi-fev~r, muscle soreness. Took advil; 
i felt a little bit better, had a routine exercise; 
i b6 ~fter vaccinat ion), felt more tired . 

b6 
j___ ______________ ~fter vaccinatio n, went to ER due to extreme chest pain. Got discharged. 
i went to ER. After checkup, got discharged . 
: rested at home; 
j-·-·-·-·-·-·-••. 
: ____ b6 __ __iafter vaccination) , felt extreme chest pain. Fainted after a walk outside. She was 

then senft o"ER received i b6 i 
i · · · · · 1 got discharg~d from ER in the morning , But then l~st the ability to move . 
i b6 i went to [: ::~~:::J ER due to losing thC!_§~Hi!Y_to move. 
i : Thursday even ing, transfe rred fromi _______ _!:>_~ ____ __.] ER to Neurology inpatient care. 

As you can se~-fr-om the above desc riptionf-·bs·-- ·lappears to suffe r from neuro logical complications from 
Modern a COVID-19 vaccination. '-·-·--·-·--·-' 

It would be extremely helpful if she could focus on treatment! b6 ! 

i b6 : 
i..-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
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i b6 ii understand that there may have been some tests that have been done which may help to 
' address these issues. 

!t is highly appreciated if you could review the information stated above , and advise if further immunological 
tests will help to address the concerns on potent ial immunological abnormal ity, which may worsen or retain the 
neurological compl ication. 

Please let me know if you need more information. I appreciate your time and effort to address these issues that 
the fami ly are worrying about. 

,. Best_ reJ:la rd s. ________________________________________________________ _ 
; 
! 

' 

b6 
i.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [Eli b6 i 
Sent: Monday , September 27, 2021 i:48 PM 

p••·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
To: i b6 : 
Cc: 1Moi r;-susin--(Nf H]NiAf 6f(E1T ____ --·--___ b_6 _ -·---·---·--1 Smith , Bryan (NIH/NI N DS l [ El r--·---·--·-·-·-·-·bf--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

I. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ L I 

Subject: Re: Neurological complications from COVID-19 Moderna vaccine 

Deari b6 

Glad to hear that.l: ________ !l._f! ________ _Jis the best of the best! You are lucky to have him . We know each other well. I am always 
delighted to talk to him 

Avi 
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From: 

Sent: 

.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
: b6 i 
; 9 /12/202 f 8: 50: 17 PM ·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--' 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grouf} _____ _ 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6i b6 i 

Re: Cardiologist from[_ ·-···-······························· b6 •.•...•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. i ' · · · · - ___ , Subject: 

Thank you very much dr Nath. 

Have a great Sunday . 

Regards 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

[ _______________ b6 ______________ i 

On Sat, Sep 11, 2021, 11: 15 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 lwrote: 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

OK. I will be glad to talk to him. 

Avi 

From:i b6 ] 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Date: Saturday, September 11, 2021 ~.LlQ~_Q_Q __ rM __________________________ , 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 ! 
Subject: Cardiologist from[__ _________________ ... ____________________ b6 __________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-_______________ i 

Good evening doctor Nath, 

I hope you are doing well. I had to travel to r····-bs···-·1to look for treatment options and I met[ b6 i 
[-·---·---·---·---·--.. bf--·---·---·---·---·--l from the r ·---________________ ---·---·-·bs-·· --·---·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·1 He wou Id l0ri<e_fo_ -_, 
possibly talk to you about a treatment plan for me and he is also very interested in starting a 
_r:_~_§>_~_9_r:_g_b __ §_QQl)j_p_~9J?.l~ .. tb.§Lq_\?._velop dysautonomia post vaccination . He is i b6 i 
. b6 ; '·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
!._ ___________________________________________________________ __:and has written multiple research papers as well. He will publish my 
case and also gave me a letter that advises not to get a third vaccination or booster after developing 

[ _________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-___ipost vaccination. 

I have given him your contact information, as you suggested in one of your emails that you would 
gladly talk to our doctors to offer advice, which I really appreciate. 

Thank you very much, 

! b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.i 

REL0000229159 



From: 
i ·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--· b6 ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·: 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 8/19/2021 3:21 :18 AM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6l_ _____ ~_!> ______ j 

Subject: Re: Please Help -Covid Vaccine Reaction 

Thank you, Dr. Nath . 

Thank you, 

: b6 : 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 18, 2021, at 11:02 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 :wrote: 
~----------------

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Dearl b6 : 
l- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·. 

Sorry to hear of your illness. We did see a few patients, but have not been able to add much to what the 
local neurologists can do. My suggestion would be to continue to work with them . This is all very new to 
all of us, so really none of us can claim to be experts. 
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

. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
' ' 
! b6 ! 

From :L ______________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·b 6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 12:48 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]: b6 i 
Subject: Please Help-Covid Vaccin~ Reaction ' 

Hi Dr. Nath , 

I hope you are having a great day so far! I read the LA Times article about how you are studying people 
who've had rare reactions to the Covid-19 shot. My experience was similar to 1 __________ b6 ________ __iafter I got 
the Pfizer shor·-b6 ____ : I'm currentlyi- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-b6-·--·-·--·-·-ibecause I broke out in hives, been having 

L •••••• •••• ••••• .., 1 •• ••• ••• •••••• •••••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ~ 

numbness and tingling , and have an accelerated heart rate. My lymph counti b6 1 
l •.• ••.•.• . •.•. •.•.•.•.•. •.• . •.•.• . •.•.• .• .•.• . •.•.• . •.•.• • 

i b6 iMy doctors cannot figure out what's causing my reaction and I believe it could 
'b"~-~-~it-~~ff~-~ti~~ti~-~-·;·.;/ndrome. I'm currently located ir{ ____ b6·--·ibut I would love to speak with you 

about it and hopefully get answers . l'm! ___ b6 ____ ] and wasl_ _________________ ~~---·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-)o this experience 
has been awful. 

Thank you, 

REL0000229160 



,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
: b6 i 
'-•- •- •- •- •- •- •-•- •- •-•- •-•- •- •- •- •- • I 

Sent from my iPhone 

REL0000229160 



From: f b6 ! 
Sent: 

1 9/9/20212 :58:25 PM ___________________________ . 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
Attachments : 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Res;JP.L~IJ.!Y-C_!:!::Q?._1_c_a_Q~J~.?.Q~4.g1_5_8-g?19_3-_7-~§?.?.§_~~d6L__ ___ b6 ____ i 
COVID-19 vaccine reaction i b6 ! 

;-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-· - ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-=-..,=--:=-_,=-..,. b6 =--i=-_,=-..,=--i=-_,=-.,=--i=-_,=-.,=--i=-_,=-.,=--i=--i=-..,=-..,=--i=-..,=-..,=-"=-"=-"=-"=-"=-"=-"=-..,:..-:=-"=-"" !-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Hi, 

My name is r-·---·b6 ____ 11 am a r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-bs·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 inr-·-·-·-bs·- ·-·-·11 have been in touch with[ _______ b6 _______ ]about my 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•..l•-•-•-•1 1--•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •_; L --•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-.1 •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•J..--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•--'-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

confirmed case ofi b6 !immediately post COVID-19 Moderna vaccine ini b6 i now withi b6 i 
i b6 : I w~~-id--~·;;-lly like to know in addition to the support of my n~-;;;~·1-;;g·i;t-~--if-this is mea~i-~gf~l-:-i-~~~ld __________ , 

'-·reaffv"ffke.t"o·h-ave some help with guidance . Maybe some other specialists that can help me with this specific c·-·-·-·-·b-6·-·-·-·-·-] 
[_ b6 __ !Are there other cases like this? 

I am a L_ ____________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i and need help. I am !--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·--·-bs-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·---·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·---·-; 

L_ ____ b6 ___ ___i1 am on a dangerous path and was told you may be of some guidance . 

I have attached my records. 

Kind regards, 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' 

b6 

b6 

REL0000229166 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0001 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0002 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0002 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0002 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0002 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0002 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0002 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0003 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0003 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0003 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0003 



b6 

REL0000229166 .0003 



From: i b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 8/20/202112:03 :50 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group ____ _ 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6~ b6 : 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- • 

Subject: Re: Covid vaccine and rare neurological response 

Thank you so much for responding . 

We are getting an MRI in early September but cannot get into a neurologist until November. 

If NIH is ever looking to study rare vaccine reaction, are offering experimental treatment or even have guidance on what 

care path to take, I would love to submit[ b6 i in hopes we can find someway to treat her symptoms. Her quality 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

of life is so low at this moment. 

Thank you so much for even taking the time for your kind reply. 

Warmly , 

b6 
' "·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

On Aug 19, 2021, at 2:33 PM, Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]! b6 !wrote: 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Dear! b6 ! 
Sorry

1 

to hear ~f ! b6 i illness. Is it possible to have her seen by a neurologist who can do some 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

i nvesti gat ions? They might be able to treat the tremors etc . 

Avi 

From:i b6 i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 at 1:00 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E][ b6 i 

~-----------------~ 
Subject: Covid vaccine and rare neurological response 

Dear Dr. Natha, 

,.!.f9._Y.IJ.9_.Y9_Y.r::S.9..IJt~.~tiDJ~rmation from tan LA Times article about rare Covid vaccine injury . L_ ________ ?._~------·-·j 
i b6 i has been experiencing ever-increasing neurological distress since receiving the 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

first dose of the Pfizer vaccine in i_ ________ b6 _______ __: 

It began with drastic fatigue, brain fog, inability to track print so she can no longer read, light sensitivity, 

decreased appetite and trouble focusing. Since then , the symptoms and deterioration has progressed 
into a 15Ib weight loss - she's now only 100lbs - instability that has caused a fall, t remors in her hands, 
massive anxiety and decreased cognitive function. Her blood pressure and resting HR havei b6 i 

.. --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i b6 in only weeks since receiving the shot. 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

REL0000229168 



She has been in the ER six times in less than seven weeks, but with no real "diagnosable problem," she is 

always sent home. I'm trying to get her into a neurologist - we are basedL._ ________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___lbut no one 
can see her before November. I have her signed up for! b6 ! 

i b6 Jwhich took more than th~ee months to get an appointment - but I'm near' 
l·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-

ce rta in they won't even consider her case as i._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 

I am desperate to find help for her as she was a fully functioning woman who lived alone and managed 

her entire life wonderfully until getting vaccinated. She is now a shell of her former self who requires 24 

hour care and is hardly recognizable to her i b6 : 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

I suffer tremendous guilt as she was very reluctant to get the vaccine - I pushed it as I felt it was very 

important but she always felt her sensitive system would react negatively. 

I would never consider reaching out if I was getting anywhere with the medical care I'm attempting to 
access now. But I'm afraidi b6 lbefore we ever figure out what's wrong. 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

I'm so hopeful you might be able to even point me in a helpful direction. 

Thank you for all you do . 

. Si nee re I y, ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
i b6 i 
! ' ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

r ! 

b6 
' ; 
! I 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

REL0000229168 



From: 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-' 

Sent: 8/28/2021 3:21:47 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6i b6 i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Subject: Automatic reply: Acute and chronic neurological disorders in COVID-19: potential mechanisms of disease [data to 

support your paper] 

_My[_ _______ ~~---____ _j has been_ extendedl__ ______________________________________ b6 --------------------------------------- j 
! ! 

b6 
' .~- -----------------------------------• - •-•- •-•-•- •- •-•- •-•-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•I 

b6 !I took the Johnson 
'a nd Johnson vaccine onL_ ______ b6 _______ jand have been_ experiencin _g severe_ adverse_ reactions since._Doctors ______ ~ 
have ruled outi b6 : 

: b6 i I 
; ' 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

I apprec iate your patience as recovery from vacc inati on is taking far longer than anticipated. 

r-·----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------b 6 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-: 
! ! '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

REL0000229172 



From: 

Sent : 
To: 

Subject: 

Dr. Nath, 

i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
8/17/202 1 6:08 :59 PM 
Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca0519 50b4d458d74037a6a86ead61 b6 j 

l--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· 
Re: Possible vaccine reaction 

Thank you for the prompt response. I will continue to work with our local physicians . I am currently waiting to hear ifi b6 j 
~--·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: .,..--·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·.J.1-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i b6 iwill see her. I've also reached out toi b6 ! 
r=~---!'~6-._.~ __ __Jt~-;~~-ifth~-y~iil;~~-h~~~ --1-~~T~it ·~ -~iti~it~- -;~-~-~h~ will respond first. If it turns out to b~-~~~ci~;~ -~l~t-;d , I 

can let you know. Just for your own curiosity I suppose . If you'd want to know. 
Thank you for responding . It mea ns so much to know you took time out of your schedule to respond . I know you can't 
really make a diagnosis but it is helpf ul to know that it could be a possible vaccine reaction . 
Thanks, 

1 ·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 17, 2021, at 09:38, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 iwrote : 
L--•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•I 

Deari b6 ! 
L-- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·. ..·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·1 

Terribly sorry to hear ofi b6 !illness . I am sure this is hard on you and the rest of the family . 
~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Thanks for reaching out for advice . From what you describe, it could very well be vaccine related, 
although I do not know of others with similar symptoms. Hard for me to make clinical diagnosis over 
email and internet . I would suggest that you continue to seek care form your local physicians, if needed 
an academic center might have more resources for investigations so might be worth considering if not 
already. 
Best wishes . 
Avi 

A vindra Nath MD 
Chief Section of Infections of the Nervous System 
Clinical Director, NINDS, NIH 
Bldg 10; Rm 7C-103 
10 Center Drive 
Bethesda, MD 20892 

' 

b6 1 

. ! ~---------------~ 

From:: b6 i 
i·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-' 

Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 at 11:47 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 

~-----------------J 
Subject: Possible vaccine reaction 

Hello, 
I hope this email finds you well. I w ill get right to t he po int. 
r-·---·---·---·--i:;i-·---·---·---·--1received her second Covid vaccine on1-·--·-·bs·--·-·No issues until she stopped 

'i::irTna"tTng-o·nr--·-·b6-·--·--rwetook her to the rn on 1-·-·-·-bs·-·-·-·1 as we t-hou-gh_t_m.aybe she was dehydrated 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

REL0000229184 



from [ -·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-b6 _______________________ _jthat weekend. They pumped her full of fluids and she still couldn't 
urinate. Long story short, I have to now straight cath her twice a day. She is unable to feel the sensation 

to urinate nor does she have the full sensation either. She cannot relax her sphincter to urinate and can 

only eliminate her urine by either physically pushing on her bladder or by me cathing her. Other 

complaints she has sincei b6 !include kidney pain, headaches,fatigue, lightheaded, and dizziness . She 
•·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·· ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

has had blood tests and and MRI of her head and CT and MRI of her abdomen.L_ _____________________ b6 _______________________ : 

[·-·-ti1f-·-·1 The only thing th at l_ _________________________________________ b6 _____________________________________ :after her symptoms 

began andl_ ________ b6 :that is being treated now. She has seen a urologist and a neurologist. The 

neurologist said f _________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i and recommended she see a neuro-urologist. The urologist thinks 

that maybe this happened because l_ _____________________ ~~---·---·---·---·---·-·-j But the problem with that is 1. 
This all started in July and 2. She had not been in school all year due to Covid (except half days starting in 

April through May). 

Currently, I am trying to rule out depression or psych conditions, any urological conditions, any 

neurological conditions, and have even sought out a Chinese medicine doctor. I had always wondered if 
this could be a side effect from the vaccine. What are your thoughts and how do I go about the process 

to report it to the cdc if it is. I just don't know what else to do. It has us all devastated and exhausted. 

Thank you, 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi DrNath-

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
7/23/2021 7:31:28 PM 
Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead61_,_ _____ b6 ____ ___! 

NINDSPostCovid19 [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients / en= 7288bc48d86f4f5fb 796620bda298e 7f-ni ndspostco] 

Re: Somewhat unusual vaccine side effect 

I am so glad to hear you are collecting this information. I know more than a dozen people who are experiencing 
neurological side effects from the vaccines, particularly people with pre-existing ME/CFS. Should I have all of 
them write Angelique? 

Do you have a link to the protocol I can publicly share? 

, Thanks, ____ -·-·--·-· . 
! b6 ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

On Fri, Jul 23, 2021, 1:40 AM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 iwrote: 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Deari b6 ! 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sorry to hear of your illness. At the moment we are collecting data of patients who are having neurological 
side effects from the vaccine. If you would like to help us with that, we would be most appreciative. I have 
copied pour team on this email and they can collect the information. 

Wishing you all the best. 

Avi 

From: i._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
Date: Friday, July 23, 2021 at 12:271\M: _____________________________ _ 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 

'"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Subject: Somewhat unusual vaccine side effect 

Hi Dr Nath-

I saw you mentioned neurological side effects seen after Covid vaccines on a Body Politic webinar. I was 
wondering if you knew any researchers looking into other types of side effects? I've had a low-grade fever 
(100-100.2 many days) since I had the first Pfizer jab L ________ b6 _______ __i ago. My body temperature had previously 
run low (typically under 97) for at least a decade. 

I haven't had a second shot as my doctors recommended I not get the second shot. I have met several other 
people who have had multi-month fevers after getting vaccinated, although that of course seems rare. I also 
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now havei b6 i but I am not 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -' 

as sure it coincided with getting vaccinated as I didn't do a lean test right beforehand . 

,.Is there_anyone at NIH that you think would be interested in this issue? I tried:_ ___ ·-----------------~~-------------------·-·j 
L_ _____ b6 _____ _!but haven't tried the much longer course an immunologist I know suggested. 

Thanks, 

[ ____________ b6 _________ j 
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From: 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Sent: 7/20/2021 3:54:07 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6[ _____ b6 ___ __] 

CC: Brown, Warren (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=bef0730648434bb69542199fca 79f67ei b6 : 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. Subject: Re: Ongoing health issues post Pfizer Covid vaccine 

Hi Dr.Nath, 
Thank you so much for responding so quickly to my email, I am very grateful and am looking forward to 

chatting with you . 

Thank you again, 
i b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 

On Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 9:49 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]l_ _______________________ b6 _________________ ___i wrote: 

Dea~ b6 : 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness. I will be glad to talk to you. I have copied Warren who maintains my 
calendar and can help set it up . 

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
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ' . b6 ~Office) 

. kcell) 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

: b6 1 
! l 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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From:f b6 : 
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 at 4:51 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i._ ____________________ ~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
Subject: Ongoing health issues post Pfizer Covid vaccine 

Hi Dr.Nath , 

I received your email fromi._ ___________ b6 ______________ iofwhom was helped immensely from her treatment at the NIH, 
as I have been having difficulty reaching out to Dr.Safavi and she thought you may be able to help me. Below 
is the email that I sent Dr.Safavi of which I have not received a response. Any advice or recommendations that 
you could provide me with would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you, 

' ' 
! b6 · 
t.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

---------- Forwarded message ---------i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
From:! b6 : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Date: Fri, Jul 9, 2021 at 1:05 AM 
Subject: Ongoing health issues post Pfizer Covid vaccine 

To:j b6 i 
Cc-! ; 

-t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Hi Dr.Safavi, 

_ --~¥._1!:~~-~!~r·-·-·-·-·bs~---·-·-·-·1 and I'm a[ _______________________________________________ b6 ________________________ -----~--....,- ________ ~ 
l---------------~~-------------_il have been suffering from an ongoing Pfizer vaccine reaction since l----~-~----1 I was 
previously healthy and never missed time off work before the vaccine. I can't seem to recover from my vaccine 
induced illness and I wanted to reach out to you to see if you could potentially help me. I received your 
information from[. ________________ b6 ______________ ___iof whom you have helped immensely, and I hope you don't mind me 
reaching out. 

Here is my story: I received the second dose of Pfizer onl _______________ b6 -·-·--·-·-·-·-___i13 hours after receiving the 
vaccine, I started with flu like symptoms (HA, neck pain, body aches, fever, restless, nausea, vomiting) . 36 
hours post-vaccine, I had profound fatigue, still felt feverish , scattered hives, headache and neck pain , and had 
intermittent dizziness. Day 3 and until this day I have had vertigo. That first week I had chest pain and dyspnea 
that would come and go, lasting until 2-3 weeks (ish) post-vaccine before seemingly resolving (more on this 
later). I was hospitalized[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] had extensive.!~~!.t1?:g1-~!1_4 __ 'Y._as diagnosed wit~_[~~~~~~~~~~~~~§r~~~~~~~~~~Jfrom 
the vaccine. Headache and neck pain lasted through:·-·-·--·-·-~-~------·-j The weekend of !__·---~~---·--·JI had 
paresthesias of my hands, feet, L forearm and L cheek that seemingly resolved. The vertigo was the main 
symptom (with the exception of hives that would occur nightly on my chest/back/neck for about 30 minutes 
(ish) and would self resolve) from r-·-·--·-·-bs-·-·--·-·1The vertigo slowly improved over this time r-------bs-·-------·-: 
L_ _________________________ ~~-----·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-----1My husband and I would notice that I had issues with short ter~ memory and ' 
word_ finding at_times, withmaking _easy decisions,_a~i crowds _would_flare up __ aH ~ymptoms. _PT reported that 
i..,_, _______________ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ , ___ ,_,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ , ___ ,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ , ___ ,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_ ,_,_,_ , ___ ,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_ ,_,_,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_ ,_,_,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_,_,_,_ ,_,_,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,i 
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l_ _____________________________________________________________ -~-~ ______________________________________________________ _: I don't know . if this . is_ important . or. not? but I 
started having hair loss in! b6 i and my menstrual cycles were irregular for! b6 : In 

[·-·bs-·-·:things unexpectedl y1pi~gi~ssed. '-·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·----~ 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Earlyi--bG ___ iI started with tinnitus which is still present to this day.f _______ b_6 ______ 1 I suddenly had a return of 
I.-·-·-·-·-·-·- . -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

paresthesias, this time ascending, starting from hands/feet that progressed up my entire arms and legs 
bilaterally. I also developed weakness in my legs and arms where it was difficult to go upstairs and brush my 
hair. I saw my pep, had ai b6 : neuro exam, and was referred to neurology. I also had a return of chest pain 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_. 
this day which was largely ignored in my appt with my pep and starting having issues with intermittent brain 
fog. I saw neurology o_nJ__ __ b6 ______ _i The weakness was coming and going , not frequently , but the paresthesias 
persisted. I had af._ __ _b_~ ___ JEMG on[~:~:~:~~f:~:~Jand was diagnosed with[:~:~:~:~:~:~·~:~:~·~:~:~:~:~:~:~~f~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~·~:~:~:~:JNo 
further work up or medications recommended by my neurologist. Sincel_ ________ b6 _______ ___:l've had 4 discreet episodes 
of muscle weakness where walking any significant distance /up steps is difficult as noted above, lasting half a 
day to 48 hours when it comes. The paresthesias have been persistent since[ b6 !It's mainly in my 
hands /feet, forearms , and mid shins. Intensity waxes and wanes, sometimes' I can't sleep due to the intense 
burning sensation. Sometimes I have issues where my hands feel clumsy such as with texting or some of the 
procedures I perform at work. 

[ ____ b6 ____ iI again had another progression of symptoms while at work. I had worsening vertigo and paresthesia 
first, followed by intense chest pain with intermittent dyspnea, and later in the afternoon brain fog. I had been 
having intermittent chest pain sinceL_ ___________ b6 ____________ l but this was worse than I had ever had, and I also noted I 
was having intermittent palpitations /tachycardia. I blew off the issue until I went home and found my HR 100-
120s for an hour while at rest. The tachycardia at rest did normalize after that hour. What I've had since then is 
intermittent tachycardia with standing /short walking and persistent frequent episodic chest pain both at rest and 
with exertion, long episodes (rare that I don't have pain), worse with exertion. Have been profoundly fatigued 
since this started . I woke up Sunday around 4am with intense chest pain and rapid HR and confusion, I think it 
lasted for a few minutes before I went back to sleep. Sunday daytime I had to stop in the middle of a flight of 
steps due to chest pain and dyspnea which is unusual for me.! ________ ~~---·-__il was essentially confined to my couch 
due to feeling unwell/lightheaded /weak with any light activity ( such as walking from the living room to the 
kitchen). Today my symptoms were slightly better , I was able to go to work for 3 hours administratively but 
again worsening symptoms with activity. I did see my pep today, have al_ ____________________ b6 ______________________ ]and an 
echocardiogram to be scheduled. 

I'm not sure if you have the availability to help me , if I'm too late in asking for help in terms of effectiveness 
of potential treatments , or if I'm not sick enough to be considered. I've been praying that this would all go away 
and working with my local physicians for months now and I'm still not doing well. My fear is that I have some 
sort of smoldering demyelinating illness that would explain my ongoing and progressive symptoms but this is 
just a guess. I thank you for reading my email and for your time and consideration . 

Sincerely, 

i b6 '. 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' 

b6 
' i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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b6 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. ; 
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b6 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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From: 

Sent: 

To : 

Google Calendar [calendar-notification@google.com] 

7/30/2021 2:34:35 PM 
Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead61.___ b6 ____ j 

Subject : Accepted : Meeting i_ ________ '?.~---·-·-·-jto discuss COVID Vaccine Allerg ic Rea ... @ Fri Jul 30, 2021 11am - 11:30am (EDT) 
(Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El) 

Attachments : invite.ics 

• Location: Zoom 

7/30/2021 3:00 :00 PM 
7/30/2021 3:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tent ative 

Start : 
End: 

• Recurrence : (none) 

• i,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·T· b6 ·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· l has accented this invitation. 
• Meeting i b6 !to discuss COVID Vacc ine Alle rg ic Reaction 
• \Nh en '·-·-·-·-i:·,:i-Jur3(C2021 11 am - 11 :30am Fast"Hn Ti!, io --New York 

Zoom (map) 

Nath, Av indra (NIH/NINOS ) [E] 

• Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS ) [E] -

• i b6 i . ,·,·ef 1r 

• ! I 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Topi c: MeetingL_ ____ b6 _____ __ito discuss COVID Vaccine Allergic Reaction 
Time: Jul 30 , 2021 11 :00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join ZoomGov Meeting . . 
https: //n ih.zoomgov.com/iJ. b6 , 

'-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·i 

Meeting 1oj _____ b!) __________ j 
Passcode: i b6 i 
0 n e tap m ~bi I e0 • __ ___ _ ' _ ____ - · -·- - ·-· - - ·-· - - ·-· - - · - · - - ·-· - - ·-· , 

+1669 2545252j b6 ;us (San Jose) 
+ 1 6468 28 7 66 6 i _____________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_____________ -·-·-· i US (New York ) 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose) 
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York) 
+1 55 1 285 1373 us 
+1 6~9 216 ,1590_US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID:; b6 i 
Passcodef ______ b6 _______ __:--·-·-·-

Find your local number: https ://nih .zoomgov .com/u/ae3O0njKJ 
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To ~~tcip rece h/ nQ fu ture upda tes for this e\:~~nt ded lne thl~~ e--.lenL /1Jtern t rt\-•'ely you Ci:n slqn up 1\>r a C;oogle i:ccount at 
,,, ,,,1,,,n,·,:,s·.: and cc:ntro! your notf c-:.:1Hon ~~ettit:gs for your et:ti re et-:det:dar . 

Forvvantn9 th is invlt~~tion co:c.:ld a!lo;;v at:'/ to ~:e :~:d a resr)on~:;e to U-t:.=: 
reqt:.rrt e~:;~:; ;::;f their ovvn invU.atlon statu.:':\ c :· tJ rnorff y your RSVP. Learn More. 
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·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· 
Organizer: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 ! 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Subject: Meeting i b6 ]to discuss COVID Vaccine Allergic Reaction 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Location: 

Start Time: 

End Time: 

Attendees: 

Zoom 

2021-07-30T15 :00:00Z 

2021-07-30T15 :30:00Z 

l ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b 6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Topic : Meetingi b6 ho discuss COVID Vaccine Allergic Reaction 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Time : Jul 30, 2021 11 :00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Gov Meeting ,-___ -·- -·-- -·--·-______ -·-_ -·-_________ -·-_ -·-______ -·- -·- --·- -·-___ -·- -·- --·- -·-___ -·--·, 
https://nih .zoomgov . com/jft_ _______________________________ b6 _____ -·-_______ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·-_ -·- : 

Meeting IQ~i b6 ! 
Passcodei b6 
One tap mobile·- ·-·-·-·' 

+16692545252! b6 jus (San Jose) 
+ 16468287666[. ___________________________________________________ JUS (New York) 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose) 
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York) 
+1 551 285 1373 us 
+16692161590 US (San Jose) 

Meeting 1~:L_·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 _____ 
1 
_______ ! 

Passcode :; b6 ; 
L·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -· -· - ·-· -· - ·• 

Find your local number : https://nih .zoomgov .com/u/ae3D0njKJ 

REL0000229196 .0001 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
7/27/20215:36:11 AM 
Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6L_ ___ b._~ __ ___i 

Brown, Warren (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=bef0730648434bb69542199fca 79f67el b6 ! r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bs·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 L--·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-·* 

Subject: Re: COVID Vaccine Allergic Reaction - Paresthesias 

Hi Dr. Nath and Mr. Brown, 

Thank you for your response and for offering to talk to us about this. I am copying[·-·-·-~-~---,_.ihere. Please let us 
know when a good time to meet would be. 
We can prepare a timeline of symptoms and diagnostics to send to you to inform our discussion. 

r Thankyou, ·--. 
I b6 I 
L--·- ·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-·-· - ·- ·- ·-·• 

On Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 11 :07 PM Nath, A vindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 iwrote: 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Deari b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

I am sorry to hear ofL _______ b6 _______ ]illness. I would be willing to talk to her to see what we can do to assist. I have 
copied Warren who can help schedule a meeting. 

Avi 

A vindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section oflnfections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda , MD 

.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
' 

b6 
' ; 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.i 
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From: b6 
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 at 8:20 f-\M_·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·, 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 
Subject: COVID Vaccine Allergic R~action - Paresthesias ' 

Hi Dr. Nath, 

My name is[·--·-·--·-iis·--·-·---~nd I'ml _____________________ b6 --·-·--·-·--·-·-_Iw hosel ___ -·--· b6 -·-____ has been suffering from 
paresthesias in arms and legs and face and has been not doing well o,verall_since having an allergic reaction to 
polyethylene glycol in one dose of the Pfizer COVID vaccine, giveni_ ______ b6 ____ __:Since then , we have been 
working with her PCP, allergist and neurologist to try to diagnose and treat her symptoms through many 
diagnostic tests, with little success so far. 

We have found support groups online for other people who have had similar reactions and trouble getting 
sufficient care from their providers due to the newness and complexity of their sygiptoms caused b_y the 
experimental vaccine . We heard your and Dr. Safavi's name from the NIH from! b6 i 

i---·--·--·-·-bs·--·-·--·--·-·-1in one of the groups who is also suffering similar symptoms. She suggested that I contact 
you. 

i _______ b6 __ ___!and I have been wondering if you would be willing to offer any support or advice to us, or possibly 
offer guidance to her providers for her treatment, given your expertise in neuroimmunology. Please let us 
know either way. If so, I can write up a more detailed timeline of:__ ______ b6 _____ __isymptoms. Thank you for taking 
the time to read this - we look forward to hearing from you. 

Best, 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .... 
' b6 ! 
i--·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- · ! 
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From: ! b6 : 
L·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Sent: 7/14/2021 2:53:00 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group ____ _ 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6~ b6 i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: RE: long-term neurologic sequellae from vaccine 

Dear Avi-

Thank you so much . 

Best, 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
! ! 

b6 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 202110:01 PM 
To:i _________________________________ b6 ____________________________ 1Patterson, Amy (NIH/NHLBI) [Eli b6 i Wright, Clinton 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~•••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••r) '·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-' 

(NIH/NI N DS) [El [ __________________ b6 ________________ i 
Subject: Re: long-term neurologic sequellae from vaccine 

Dear[ _________ b6 ______________ l 
I am terribly sorry to her of these illnesses. Unfortunately, the intramural program at NINDS has not received any 

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
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

! b6 i 
I ! 
j•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

From:: b6 i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at 2:56 PM ______________________________ . 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 
Subject: long-term neurologic seq~ellae from vaccine ' 

Dear Dr. Nath -

Hello! I'm a[ _______________________________ ~-~---·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-- ·-·-__:and have two acquaintances who have had persistent and 
debilitating neurologic symptoms that seem to be in response to the COVID-19 vaccine . Apparently there are many 

others out there with similar symptoms and folks have started forming groups, such as 

htt ps://www .vaxlonghaulers .com/. The symptoms seem to be similar to those of Long COVID, with the exception of 

respiratory symptoms. As a l._ ______ b6 _______ j I am well aware that many of these symptoms can be due to depression, 

anxiety, and a whole host of other causes, both organic and non, but I am struck by the case of a colleague, a bright and 
highly successful:_ _______________ b6 _____________ __: who has been completely debilitated since her vaccination with exhaustion, 

RE L0000229208 



weakness, vestibular dysfunction, trouble with word-finding, problem-solving, and memory. She was a true champion 

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

vaccine. I know you have a lot on your plate, with acute and long-COVID and their neurologic manifestations being very 

important, and the meeting the next two days. But these folks are also suffering, and we owe it to them to first 

recognize and acknowledge what is happening, and then try to figure out why it's occurring and what therapeutics may 

be useful. We also owe it to medical professionals and citizens to gather good data to help us understand this 

phenomenon and then communicate about it, so that these poor folks will no longer be dismissed out of hand and told 
that they're imagining it all. 

I would also appreciate any efforts you could make to send the message that the V-SAFE system and other safety 

measures we've put in place do not seem to be working as intended or as promised to the public. 

Thank you so much for all of your excellent work. Good luck with the meeting this week. I'll hope to see some 

investigation into potential long-term neurologic sequellae of COVID-19 vaccines in the very near future . 

,-Si ncerelyJ _____________ -· 
! 

! ! 

b6 
' ; 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- b6 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
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From: 
··-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ··1 
i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 12/18/2020 12:27:51 PM 
To: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipien t s/ cn=b81ca051950b4d458d 74037 a6a86ead6i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject : Re: update on the vaccine 

No. Just a heavy sensation . They going to give me i b6 i 
I.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

b6 
From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 8:15 AM 

To =L_ ______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b 6·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Subject: Re: update on the vaccine 

Sorry, any sign of a Bell's palsy? 
Avi 

From:! _________________________________________ b6 _____________________________ -·-·-·-· i 
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 at 6:46 AM 

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NI N DS) [E] "l _____________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: Re: Re: update on the vaccine 

Dear Avi, 
Got some reaction after the vaccine. Eye and lip swelling and left side of face paresthesias and heavy sensation. Came to 
ER and I'm in observation. Feeling a little better although concern. 

Best, 

i b6 ! '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

b6 
From: Nath, Avind ra (NIH/NINDS) [Eli b6 ! 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 7:56 PM ' 
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Toi b6 i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: 

Terrific! 
No vaccine is available at NIH yet. But can't wait to get it . 

All the best . 
Avi 

FromJ b6 i 
i•- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- •- •- I 

Date: Thursday, December 17, 2020 at 6:55 PM 
To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]" i b6 j 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: <no subject> 

Dear Avi, 
Got the vaccine: b6 j 

i,_, _______________________________________ , 

Got yours? 

Best, 
! b6 i 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

b6 
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··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
From: i b6 ! 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Sent: 6/11/2021 9:31:40 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admin istrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b81ca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6l._ _____ b6 ______ j 
Subject: Concerns of a Study Participant 
Attachments: Nath NIH CC 6_11_21.pdf 

Dr. Nath, 

Please see the attached letter. 

Thank you,i b6 ! 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-· - ·- ·-· . 

REL0000229215 



June 11, 2021 

Avindra Nath, MD 
Clinical Director 
Office of Clinical Services 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke, NIH 

Dear Dr. Nath: 

I am writing to express concerns about my research participation and interactions with 
members of one of your research teams . This letter provides a non-exhaustive 
summary highlighting some of my experiences and perspectives. 

Background: 

Within 2 hours after receiving a first dose of the Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine, I developed 
neurological symptoms. Dr. Mark Hallett heard of some of the symptoms, contacted 
me, and invited me to NIH for an assessment. I was subsequently enrolled into an 
NINDS protocol entitled Diagnosis and Natural History Protocol for Patients with 
Different Neurological Conditions (PI: Mark Hallet). During that assessment onl_ ____ b6 ___ _i 
L b6Ja previous NIH fellow (Dr. Farinaz Safa vi) was in attendance. Dr. Safa vi, in 
consultation with Dr. Hallett, suggested that I switch to a different study protocol that 
addresses covid vaccine reactions. There was no mention of the exact protocol. Dr. 
Safavi did the latter portion of my physical assessment during that visit and advised at 
that time that I find a general neurologist in the community for her to communicate 
with. I thereafter met with 2 non-NIH neurologists, in-person, based on that 
recommendation . On March 24, Dr. Safavi contacted me by phone and I specifically 
asked for the study protocol, which I assumed would include the informed consent. Dr. 
Safavi replied that it was being worked on. A few weeks passed and I did not receive a 
copy, and the afternoon prior to my in-person visit scheduled with Drs. Nath and 
Safavi, when the Research Coordinator (RC) called for covid screening, I asked for the 
protocol. While on the phone, the RC sent it in an encrypted email and informed her I 
was unable to open the email. 

I attended the intake visit on l._ ____ P-~ __ ___iwhen you performed the informed consent 
process. The meeting did not start until 9:20-9:25am (after the intake nurse had gone 
through questions and measurements) and you seemed a bit rushed. I had the 
impression you may have thought I had already seen the consent form, although that 
was not the case. I nonetheless signed the consent form, in part because Dr. Savafi had 
assured me in previous emails that all study procedures were entirel y voluntary . A 
signed copy of the consent form for the study was not provided to me at the time I 
signed the original. The next day, I called the RC and requested she send an 
unencrypted copy. Upon receiving an unsigned copy of the form, Natural History of 

REL0000229215 .0001 



Inflammatory and Infectious Disease of the Nervous System (PI: Dr. Avindra Nath), via 
email, I noticed that certain procedures, including a lumbar puncture, are not 
optional for study participants. I immediately called back the RC for clarification, and 
the RC confirmed that the LP and various other procedures were mandatory. I soon 
thereafter emailed my concerns about the consenting process to Dr. Safa vi, her pre vious 
claims that nothing was mandatory, and explained I would need to withdraw if the LP 
was indeed a protocol requirement. She replied that I had been sent the protocol 3 
times, but did not say in what manner. Her email ended conve ying that you had 
determined I should not have a LP based on my medical history. I responded that I had 
no motivation to tell her anything other than what I experienced, and as an investigator, 
I would want to know if study participants were not receiving materials. I had, by the 
way, received Dr. Hallett's protocol materials with no issues. 

At the same visit onl_ _______ b6 ____ ___iafter you left the examination room, Dr. Safa vi informed 
me that she would now be my primary neurologist. Dr. Safavi advised me to "slow 
down", in reference to my outside care. She specifically advised me to _discontinue 
other therapeutic procedures I had scheduled, namely l_ ______________________ ~~----------------------·l 
scheduled with a non-NIH anesthesi9logist _later_that week to reduce the nerve pain in 
my lower extremities. I canceled the l_ ___________ b6 _____________ i at Dr Safa vi's request, although 
regretted I had to tolerate pain and limited mobility for an unknown period of time. Dr . 

i Safavi_ also _informed_me_of_what_treatmen~~ she_was_planning_for me: _L., __________ b6 _______________ ~ 

l_ ________ b6 ______ ___! She commented that left untreated, inflammation could flare in the future, 
and added that she preferred the efficacy of an IV. 

Prior to thel_ ____ t?~ ___ __] appointment, I woke one day with peripheral diplopia and 
headaches that prompted non-NIH providers to recommend a brain MRI. I contacted 
Dr. Safa vi and she encouraged me to get a MRI at NIH, and said if I did so and enrolled 
in the study, NIH could treat me. She hoped to have the MRI done [ ______ ~~----Jbut no 
appointments were available, and as it turned out, it would be another week beyond 
then before I could be tested at NIH. A non-NIH imaging facility was able to do the 
MRI within a week of my cranial symptoms' onset. l_ _________________________ ~~------------------------·-l 

i b6 i I informed her that I had received the MRI outside, 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 

yet expressed I was willing to do a brain MRI at NIH. 

Days after my visit with you and Dr. Safavi, I developed uncharacteristic, severe 
shoulder pain that was suggestive of either cervical radiculopathy, and later -- brachial 
neuritis. Non-NIH providers documented the extent of my discomfort. Because the 
symptoms prevented me from lying in a supine position, I asked Dr. Safavi if she could 
accept the brain MRI completed in the community (several other study participants 
were participating by telehealth and have brain MRis completed in the community.) 
Or, postpone the 75+ minute NIH MRI until late May or early June, reflecting what my 
pain management anesthesiologist predicted for my recovery and personal 
circumstances. Dr. Safa vi responded that the brain MRI done in the community was 
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not performed consistent with the study protocol and was missing images. (Non-NIH 
providers stand-by the conclusions from the images and wondered if some imaging 
might not have been copied to the CD I gave Dr. Safavi). In an attempt to address pain, 
,andget _the_ NIH_MRI, I_also_asked Dr. Safavi about the length of time needed between 
[ _______________________________ b6 ____________________________ __iand the MRI so I could try to reduce my discomfort and get 
the imaging done. She did not respond to that question. Instead, I received an 
ultimatum from her: complete a brain MRI at NIH in the "very near future" or be 
dismissed from the protocol. Dr. Safavis' secretery called and gave me up to 9 business 
days to schedule and complete the MRI. I was unaware of any study protocol 
deadlines and the protocol continues to enroll new patients. It is now early June, and 
Dr. Safavi has not as yet discussed the MRI that I completed at NIH on May 6. 
Relatedly, the written test results of the NIH MRI referenced a protocol investigating 
long -term COVID-19, which raised concerns that I may be enrolled in a different stud y . 
I never received a copy of the signed consent from the study team. 

Mv first blood work was drawni b6 : The second MRI, additional bloodwork, and 
a pregnancy test was completedL~tNiii-~~l ____ ~~----1 I have not received any information 
from or interpretation by Dr. Safavi about any of my test results, nor clinical status. 
When I had the sudden symptom onset of severe shoulder pain, Dr. Safavi emailed me 
that I should seek medical care from community providers for my" ongoing disease". 
She and I had not discussed a "disease". Hence, I thought the ongoing disease she was 
referring to was cervical radiculopathy which had been the content of recent emai~s. I 

_!.~P.J.!~g~to her that the symptoms were also thought to be consistent with! b6 ! 
i b6 !and asked if NIH would evalu~!~:.J?.t-__ $.~f~y_i __ !?_i:i_efly responded tffrifii-fie-iiro 
'exain-aii.d EMG was needed to confirrri b6 : She did not offer to do the 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
neuro exam or an EMG test at NIH. This left me confused and I commented to her that 
I could go outside NIH to evaluatd b6 l But as I thought about it more, if I 
sought an EMG in the community,' only to have Dr. Safavi later insist (like the brain 
MRI) that the test be repeated at NIH - it would be a poor use of my time and resources, 
plus uncomfortable to repeat an EMG. I have sought clarification from her in 2 
additional emails to determine NIH's role in my care, plus clarification of what 
diagnosis she was referring to. Dr. Safa vi has provided no responses to date. 

Some Conclusions and Other Noteworthy Issues: 

I was not properly or accurately informed of the protocol prior to consent. This became 
a larger issue because Dr. Safa vi previously emailed that" absolutely nothing is 
mandatory" and I signed a consent form believing that to be true, only to discover the 
opposite. It alarmed me and concerned my non-NIH providers about a LP 
requirement , and was unsettling that she had provided me with contradictory 
information prior to the consent. This seemed avoidable had she been truthful, and I 
received an advance copy of the form. 

REL0000229215 .0001 



I had already agreed, via email, to repeat the brain MRI at NIH. With no known 
deadlines or urgency for the MRI, she nonetheless had a knee-jerk reaction to my 
having a repositioned shoulder and scapula, and intense pain. The demand to rush 
completion of the imaging while I was in pain or be expelled from the protocol if I could 
not tolerate the haste, seemed harsh. 

Dr. Safavi stated in writing and verbally that I could be treated by NIH, with one offer 
seemingly hinged to my doing a brain MRI at NIH. The only reason I got a repeat brain 
MRI at NIH, and while in pain, was because I was led to believe if I did so, I would 
have the option of receiving treatment at NIH. Why would I, otherwise have repeated a 
test that I was certain would not reveal the cause of] b6 !symptoms? As a study 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
participant, I feel I was coerced into participation, only for Dr. Safavi to (seemingly) 
withdraw the intent by ceasing communication with me. 

After reading the signed consent provided to me in the past week, I realized a side 
effect I experienced from the NIH brain MRI is not mentioned in the consent form: 
tinnitus. The covid vaccine instigated tinnitus in my left ear, yet it was tolerable. After 
the lengthy brain MRI in the robust NIH machine, my left ear worsened ... now 
sounding like an angry train whistle blowing in my head. It is difficult to sleep. My 
right ear developed tinnitus for the first time ever the day after the NIH MRI. It is 
unfortunate the MRI's potential for worsening tinnitus, given my post-vaccine medical 
symptoms, was not noted or recognized. I reported to you during the intake interview 
that I did not have hearing loss since the vaccine. But I did report tinnitus. I hope the 
potential side effect of tinnitus is noted on your consent form in the future to inform 
and help guide future decisions. 

Currently I am seeking treatment for tinnitus and incurring the costs for medical care 
to address an issue that a NIH test provoked. Ironically, the medical care I am receiving 
is from a clinician who provides treatment at the NIH CC, to outpatients on NIH 
protocols. He advised me to have my NIH physician send him a note to start treatment 
with him at NIH. I had to inform him my NIH physician does not respond to my 
emails. I am now being treated in his private practice at my expense. 

Dr. Safavi's changing her mind -- two, maybe three times -- about who should be my 
primary neurologist has been problematic. The day she announced she would be my 
primary neurologist, I told her she had a scheduled appointment with a new 
neurologist that very afternoon and she shrugged. It could not be cancelled on such 
short notice. During my appointment with him, I could not encourage him to provide 
care for me as Dr. Safa vi had declared that role. Now Dr. Safa vi is" ghosting" me and 
not clarifying which 11 ongoing disease" she has referred to and how I fit in the NIH 
protocol. And I have little to provide non-NIH clinicians in terms of information from 
my time spent as a study participant at NIH. 

REL0000229215 .0001 



Since I brought the consent process and her contradictory claims about the study 
requirements to Dr. Safavi's attention, she has been disrespectful, and seems hostile 
towards me. A small yet perhaps telling example .. . the schedule for my last MRI and 
bloodwork stated, " ... go to phlebotomy to have your non-fasting labs drawn." After I 
arrived at the Phlebotomy Department, the lab technician said I had to provide a urine 
sample for a pregnancy test. I had just voided -- ready only for bloodwork and then 
onto the MRI. The laboratory technician advised me not to strain to provide a urine 
sample. I asked the Phlebotomy Lab to call Dr. Safavi to request clarification about the 
pregnancy test. Dr. Safavi, the physician who said nothing was mandatory, firmly 
replied that pregnancy test was a protocol requirement. She was unrelenting. The 
protocol requires "a urine pregnancy test for women and girls who are able to get 
pregnant." Her clinical judgement about who is able to get pregnant is questionable. I 
drank water to provide a urine sample, and subsequently was even more 
uncomfortable during the 75+ minutes of MRI imaging. 

I planned to report my experiences with Dr. Safavi to other sources, but some senior 
i_staffat _NIH, _plus _the _CC,_ encouraged _me t~

6
write_ directly to you. ,L __________ b6 __________ i i 

L---·--- ·--- ·-- ·---·--- ·--- ·--- ·---·--- ·b6 _______________________________ : With this background, it is an ' 
understatement to express that my being a study participant with a physician in your 
group went horribly wrong. And from chatter on social media, it appears Dr. Safavi is 
confusing other future and current study participants she interacts with, but those are 
their tales to tell. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Hearing from you about any of the 
foregoing would be helpful and appreciated - particularly my test results and clinical 
status, role in the study protocol, and NIH's intent to treat me. Please advise if I can 
answer any questions or provide additional information. 

Sincerely, 
.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

I b6 I 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
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From: 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

Sent : 12/30/20216:22:41 PM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=b8 lca051950b4d458d7 4037 a6a86ead6l__ ____ b._~-----1 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

Attachments: A Possible Role for Anti-idiotype Antibodies in SARS-CoV-2 Infection and Vaccination NEJM.pdf 

How about this theory? It is from the nejm from November. I have been in contact with Dr Murphy and they 
may do some more research after the holidays. 

,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
! b6 I 
i Sent from my iPho~e 

On Dec 26, 2021, at 9:20 AM,! b6 !wrote: 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Dr. Nath, 
Sorry to keep bothering you. I hope your holiday season is well. I am wondering if you have any 
answers as to why my symptoms are worse in the morning upon waking and are mostly if not all 
the way gone by evening? I read that inflammation can be worst upon waking due to the body's 
circadian rhythm. Is this a possible answer? I really need to get better. My own PCP and one of 
the neurologists I saw won't do anything to treat symptoms unless there are studies that prove 
something works. I asked about IVIG , plasmaphoresis, high does vitamin C and other things. I 

know I said I'm:·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·--·--,--~~-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.lso I can seek whatever treatment I may 
be able to get. I'm hoping you andL_ ____ b6 ___ ___iwill be able to help me. 

Regards, 
. . 
l b6 i 
L -·- ·-·-·-· - ·-·-·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-·-· - ·-·-·-·-·i 

Sent from my iPhone 

__ On Dec_ 21,_202_1,_at_ 8:2_6 AM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] 
i b6 !wrote: 
1---·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Yes, I will be glad to talk tot_ ________________ b6 ___________________ ]should be fine. I do not see any 

reasons for concern. 
Avi 

From :L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 
Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 at 9:23 AM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 
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Dr. Nath, 
I am going to be seeing:__ _______________________________________ b6 __________________________________ __:The 

immunologist I saw there had said that! b6 :is familiar with you. Is there any way you 
an& ___ bG ___ lould collaborate on a care Lpia_n.fo-r me? I'm desperate to get back to a 

nor~al life ~ith my family. Also, I wa~ b6 when I got the shot on 
L--·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-' 

recommendation by CDC, ACOG, SMFM. Alsoi b6 iapproved etc. I 
L--·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·' 

asked many providers when I was having an abnormal response to the vaccine if I 
sh OU Id :-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b"ii-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·7 and a II said f ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-fi"if-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 so we have been. 1 s r---bi- --1 

'·-·- ·-·-· -·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· -·-· -·• l .-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·.: L-·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·- ·-·- ·• 

going to have issues from this then? I' m really worried about this whole situation. I did 

have EMG done recently and it wa( __ b6 ____ i Thanks. Happy holidays. 

Regards, 
. ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·1 
i b6 ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 15, 2021, at 9:08 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
: b6 !wrote: 
i-·- ·-·-·- ·-· - ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· - ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Deari b6 : 

i.·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-.i 
Sorry, that you have not been able to get adequate care. 

Avi 

From : [ _________________________________________________ b 6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-____________________ l 
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 at 2:25 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS} [E]i b6 : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

Dr. Nath, 
I contacted the doctors whom you mentioned. Most didn't reply and 

one (the male doctor) responded and didn't seem to know much about 
these reactions. I see on your profile you are a neuro- immunologist for 

the nih. I am begging and pleading for these issues to be researched 

further . I have been in contact from others around the world who have 

had the same symptoms I have had and no one has answers . My 
neurologist wants to label me withi b6 i I 
don ' t buy that for one second. I a~l_ _________________ b6 _________________ __ia~d I 

havel_ ___________________ b6 ___________________ : I am giving you a link to an on line forum 

so you can read these people's posts. I'm begging for anyone to look 

into th is and to not give this Pfizer shot to kids! We need to know why 

these neurological issues are happening. I read an online article with 

you quoted in it regarding a reaction that was similar when these shots 

were in tr ials and it was a concern then . What does the nih plan to do 

about this or the United States for that matter? 

http s:/ /v est ibular .org/for um/symptom s/ ting ling-num bness-in­

body/paged/54/ 
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Please help us. 

Regards, 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 23, 2021 , at 8 :25 PM: b6 i 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

! b6 iwrote : 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thank you so much for this information . I don't live in 

New York but w ill travel anywhere to feel better. W ill I 

be able to get around New York if I haven't been fully 

vaccinated? I have been advised to not get the second 

shot. My doctor would give me an exception letter too. 
Than k you so much for replying! You are a blessing . 

Have a great weekend! 

Regards, 

i b6 ! 
L--·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-· . 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 23, 2021, at 8:12 PM, Nath , 

Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

L_ _____________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___!wrote: 

. ! 

DearL_ ____ b6 ·-·--·: 
Sorry to hear of your illness. If you live 

in the NY area, I would suggest seeing 

any of the follow ing: 

r• -•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •-•-•- •• 

i i 

! b6 ! 

' i..- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·i 

They are all well versed in these 
complications and will investigate 
and treat you. 

Avi 
Avindra Nath MD 

Chief , Section of Infect ions of the 

Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological 

Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, 

MD 
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L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

- - - - - - - - - - ~ .-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ' . 

From:! b6 , 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-I...-------------------- ... 
! b6 l 
i..--·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-1 
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 at 
11:36 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

Subject: Covid vaccine neurological 
issues 

Good morning, 
I'm writing to you today out of 

desperation. I' m looking for anyone 

who can help me recover after my first 

Pfizer vaccine. Almost immediately 

after receiving it I had lightening bolt of 

pain on the left side of my brain and 

after that I have had a multitude of 
symptoms. I felt electrical sensations all 

over my body with a revved up feeling 

internally. I had very deep sleep but 

also was not my normal sleep . I was 

having lucid nightmares . At one point I 
almost felt like I was losing my mind 

when I would go to sleep. That has 

gotten better but I am still having vivid 

dreams . I developed diarrhea, tinnitus, 
sensitivity to sound/light/touch, 

paresthesias in all limbs and numbness 

in limbs, headaches unlike any I have 

ever felt before, brain fog or difficulty 
concentrat ing, skin fee ling sensitive and 

burnt but I haven't been in the sun, 

random areas of intermittent pain on 

my skin as well. I saw Dr. Thakur as an 

author of a review in a neurology 

journal and he mentioned talking with 

you. I got your email off of the internet. 

I have reached out to many others as 

well as Mayo Clinic and come up short. 

Please help me or point me in a 

direction of someone that can. I have 3 

kids to care for that arei b6 l 
. ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·J,., • •• ,, ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-

; b6 !Thanks so 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
much. 
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Regards, 
i b6 ! 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent from my iPhone 
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The ClinicaI Impiiwtions of Basic Research series has focused on highlighting laboratory 

research that could lead to advances in clinical therap eutics , I lowever1 the pat h between 

the laborat ory and the bedside nms both ways: clin ical observations often pose ne1N 

questions frE laboratory invest igations tha t then lead back to the clinic. One of a series 

of occasional article s drawing attention to the bedside-to -bench flow ofinfor mation is 

prese nted here, und er the Basic Implications ~f C!inirnl Observations rubric. Vv'e hope our 

reade rs will enjoy these stories of discovery, and we invite them to subm it their own 

examples of clinical findings that have led to insig hts in basic science. 

A 

RE L0000229230 .0001 



T 1-1 .. E P~~T-Hoc·~~~E _sis .. oF .. s.·~.~VERE. AC .. ~UTI~ RESPIR . A.'.ro1.zy ~YNDRC .)ME . coRC~NAVIRUS 2 
(SARS-CoV-2) rnfection 1s mcomple tely understood, with its effects on multrple organ 

systerns 1 and the syndrome of"long Covid" occurring long after the resolution of 

infection, 2 The development of multiple efficacious vaccines bas been critical in the con tro l of the 

pandemic, but their efficacy has been limited by the appearance of viral variant s, and the vaccines 

can be associated with rare off-target or toxic effects, including allergic reactions, myocarditis, 

and imn1une-mediated thrombo sis and thrombocytopenia in some healthy adults. Many of these 

phenomena are likely to be immune-media ted, 3 Hovv can we understand this diversity in immune 

responses in different persons? 

Figure 1. 

Anti -id ioty pe Antibodie s and SARS-CoV-2. 

One way of thinking about the complexity of the immune response is through the lens ofant i­

idiotype immune responses. 'The Network Hypothesis, fi.)rmulated in 1974 by Niels Jeme, 

descr ibed a rnech anisrn by Vi/hicb the antibody responses to an an tigen thems elves induc ed 

RE L0000229230 .0001 



downstream antibody responses against the antigen -specific ant ibody.4 Every antibody that is 

induced and specific fr,r an antigen (termed "Ab1" antibody) has immunogenic regions, 

particularly in their variable-region an tigen -binding domains, that are unique as a result of 

genetic recombination of immunog lobulin variable, diversity, and joining (VDJ) genes; VDJ 

recombination results in new and therefore immunogenic amino acid sequences called idiotopes, 

which are then capable of inducing specific antibodies against Ab1 antibodies as a form of down­

regulation. 1.\ similar paradigm has been proposed for'T' ceUs. However., these regulatory immune 

responses are also capable of doing much more. The paratopes, or antigen-binding domains, of 

some of the resulting anti-idiotype (or "Ab2") antibodies that are specific for Abl can struc turally 

resemble that of the original antigens themselves. 'fhus, the Ab2 antigen-binding region can 

potentially represent an exact mirror image of the initial targe ted ant igen in the Abl response, and 

Ab2 antibodies have even been examined for potential use as a surrogate for the antigen in vaccine 

studies . Ifowever, as a result of th is mimicry, Ab2 an tibodies also have the potential to bind the 

sarne receptor that the original antigen was targeting (Figure 1). Ab2 antibodies binding to the 

origina l receptor on normal cells therefore have the po tential to mediate profrmnd effects on the 

ceU that could result in pathologic changes, particularly in the long tern1 - long after the original 

antigen itself has disappeared. 

Tb is aspect of regulat ion ofimmune-cell responses was postulated by Plotz in 1983 as a possible 

cause of autoimmunity arising after viral infrction 5 and has since been supported experimen tally 

by direct transfer of anti-idiotype antibodies. Ab2 antibodies generated against the enterovirns 

coxsackievirus B3 in mice can bind rnyocyte antigens, resulting in autoimmune myocarditis, 6 and 

anti-idiotype responses can act as acetykholine receptor agonists, leading to rnyasthenia gravis 

symptoms in rabbits. 7 In addition, by displaying the mirror image of the viral antigen, Ab2 alone 

can even mimic the deleterious effects of the virus part icle itself, as has been shown with bovine 

viral diarrhea vims antigen. 8 

For SARS-CoV-2 infection, attention centers on the spike (S) protein and its critical use of the 

angiotensin-converting-enzyme 2 ( ACE2) receptor to gain entry into the cell. Given its critical 

role in regulating angiotensin responses, many phys iological effects can be influenced by ACE2 

engagement. 9 'fhe S protein itself has a direct effect on suppressing /\CE2 signaling by a variety of 

mechanis rns and can also directly trigger toll-like receptors and induce inflammatory cytokines. 10 

Anti-idiotype responses may affectACE2 function , result ing in similar effects. However, 

preclinical and clinical assessments of antibody responses to SARS-CoV-2 vaccines have focused 

solely on Abl responses and virus-neutralizing efficacy. 'T'he delineation of potential anti-idiotype 
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responses has inherent difficulties because of the polydonal nature of responses, dynarnic 

kinetics, and the concurrent presence of both Ab1 and Ab2 antibodies. Furthermore, ACE2 

expression within ceHs and tissues can be variable . 'fhe different vaccine constru cts (RNA, DNA, 

adenoviral, and protein) are also likely to have differential effects on Ab2 induction or in the 

mediation of vaccine efft:cts that differ from responses to infection. Some off-targe t effects may 

not be directly linked to Ab2 responses. '.fhe association of thrombotic events with some SAIZS­

CoV-2 vaccines in young vvornen and the etiologic role of anti-platelet factor 4-polyani on 

antibodies may be the result of the adcnoviral vector. However, the reported occurrence of 

rnyocarditis after vaccine administration bears striking similarities to the myocarditis associated 

tvith Ab2 antibodies induced after some viral infr ctions. 6 Ab2 antibodies could also mediate 

neurologic effects of SARS-CoV-2 infection or vaccines , given the expression ofACE2 on neurona l 

tissues, the specific neuropa thologic effects of SARS-CoV-2 infection ,11 and the similarity of these 

effects to Ab2-mediat ed neurologic effects observ ed in other viral models . 

It would th erefore be pm dent to folly characterize all antibody and T'-ceU responses to the virus 

and the vaccines, includ ing Ab2 responses over time, Using 1mACE2 tran sgenic mice and crossing 

them with strains that arc predisposed to auto immuni ty or other human pathologic conditions 

can also provide importan t insights, An understanding of poten tial Ab2 responses may also 

provide insights into Ahl maintenance and efficacy and into th e application of antibody-based 

therapeutic agen ts, However , much more basic science research is needed to det ermine the 

potential role idiotype-based imnmnoregu lation of both humoral and cell-media ted responses 

may play both in antiviral efficacy and in unwanted side effects of both SARS-CoV-2 infection and 

the vaccines that protect us from it. 
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From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =B81CA051950B4D458D7 4037 A6A86EAD6[ ________ b6 ________ ! 
Sent: 7 /24/20211:08:01 AM 

To: i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: Re: Ongoing health issues post Pfizer Covid vaccine 

Dead b6 ! 
I.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

It was good to meet you. Looks like the Neurologist is well qualified and since he treats patients with MS, he should be 
very comfortable with immune therapies. But let me see what my group says about bringing you to NIH. I will let you 

know on Monday. 

Best. 

Avi 

From:i b6 i 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Date: Friday, July 23, 2021 at 7 :04 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: Re: Ongoing health issues post Pfizer Covid vaccine 

Dear Dr.Nath, 

Words cannot express my gratitude to you for spending the time to chat with me today and discuss potential 

treatment options which have worked for others. It was a very encouraging and uplifting conversation . Here is the 

information for the neurologist that I have seen twice this year:! b6 i 
[ _________________________ b6 ______________________ !Also, as an update on m~ health from the end of my initial email to you to aid 

with Monday's case discussion : I continue to struggle with vertigo, paresthesias, brain fog, profound fatigue, chest pain, 

palpitations/tachycardia on a daily basis. I had another episode of muscle weakness earlier this week and also a few 
times this week have felt dyspneic and presyncopal. Symptoms worsen with the more act ivity that I do and seem to be 
slowly worsening since:-·---b6 ____ ! 1 have struggled greatly working! b6 jthis week to the point where it affected 

.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

~-------------------------------------------------------- b6 -------------------------------------------'""·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
! b6 :This past Monday I 

'had al-·- -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__ri have a ca rd i a c M RI SC h ed u I ed for early Se pte m be r. . 

Thank you again, 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-L. ____________ b6 ______ ___ _ ___ , 

On Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 9:49 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]! b6 :wrote: 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

. ' 
Dear! b6 ! 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness. I will be glad to talk to you. I have copied Warren who maintains my calendar 

and can help set it up . 

Best wishes. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director , 
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National Institute of Neurolog ical Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health , Bethesda , MD 

I b6 j(Office) 

l_ ____________________________ i ( ce 11) 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---
i b6 ! 
l-- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·. 

From~ ___________________________ b6 _______________________ i 
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 at 4:51 PM 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 i 

'-·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-J 
Subject: Ongoing health issues post Pfizer Covid vaccine 

Hi Dr.Nath, 

I received your email fromL_ ______________ b6 _____________ ___:of whom was helped immensely from her treatment at the NIH, as I have 

been having difficulty reaching out to Dr.Safavi and she thought you may be able to help me . Below is the email that I 

sent Dr.Safavi of which I have not received a response. Any advice or recommendations that you could provide me with 

would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you, 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
i b6 i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From L_ ______________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ] 
Date : Fri, Jul 9, 2021 at 1:05 AM 

Subject: Ongoing health issues post Pfizer Covid vaccine 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

To :i 
cc.i b6 ! 

·t ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-i 

Hi Dr.Safavi , 

My name is r·---·-_b_6 ___ --·- 1a nd I'm a! _________ -·---·---·---·---·---·- - -·-- -·-- -·-- -·-- -·-- -· b6 -·---·---·---·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-· i [::::~r::::i I have been suffering from an ongoing Pfizer vaccine reaction sincei b6 f I was previously healthy and 
neve r missed time off work before the vaccine. I can't seem to recover from ~y vaccine induced illness and I wa nted to 
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reach out to you to see if you could potentially help me . I rece ived your information fromi_ ______________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-___!of whom 
you have helped immensely, and I hope you don't mind me reaching out. 

Here is my story : I received the second dose of Pfizer onL_ ______________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 13 hours after receiving the vaccine , I 
started with flu like symptoms (HA, neck pain, body aches, fever , restless, nausea, vomiting). 36 hours post-vacc ine, I 

had profound fatigue, still felt feverish, scattered hives, headache and neck pain, and had intermittent dizziness. Day 3 

and until this day I have had vert igo. That fi rst week I had chest pain and dyspnea that would come and go, lasting until 
2-3 weeks (ish) post-vaccine before seemingly resolving (more on this late r). I was hospitalizedL_ _______ b6 _______ ] had 

extensive testing, and was dia&.Q.9..~~9-'t✓-.i!~ b6 ifrom the vaccine. Headache and neck pain lasted through 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-bs-·-·-·-·-·-1 The weekend of! b6 !th ·acfp-aresfh"esfas"-bf my hands, feet, L forearm and L cheek that seemingly 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.: '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

resolved. The vertigo was the main symptom (with the exception of hives that would occur nightly on my 

chest/bas~Lr:)~_c_~.f<?.!._~~.9..~_!}.Q._'!_1_i!.l_'-:!!~.~.JJ.~_bJ_~r::i9_!'{_<?.~ld self resolve) from ! __________ '?.~---·-·-·-_j The vertigo slowly improved over 
this time[__ __________________________________ b6 ___________________________________ l My husband and I would notice that I had issues with short term 

memory and word finding at times, with making easy decisions, and crowds would flare up all symptoms. PT reported 
~arl b6 i 

l ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·• 

[. __________________ --~~~~:::~~~~:::~~.---·-___________ b_S_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----' d ~~~~-~~-~~-}! !~}~ __ i:._i_~P-<?~.!~,nt _ or_ n9t, but I started having 
hair loss in:__ ___ ~~----jand my menstrual cycles were irregular for l_ _______________ ~~--- --- ·--- ·-- ·Jni_~-~-jthings unexpectedly 
progressed. 

[ -.~-~-_}if_~--~J I started with tinnitus which is still present to this day-l_ __ ~-~--__i I suddenly had a return of paresthesias, 
this time ascending, starting from hands/feet that progressed up my entire arms and legs bilaterally. I also developed 
weakness in my legs and arms where it was difficult to go upstairs and brush my hair . I saw my pep, had a L __ b6 __ ! neuro 

exam, and was referred to neurology . I also had a return of chest pain this day which was largely ignored in my appt 

with my pep and starting having issues wi t h intermitten t brain fog . I saw neurology oni ______ ~-~---___i The weakness was 

coming and going, not frequently, but the paresthesias persisted. I had a[~~~~i~~] EMG on[~~~~~~(~~~]and was 

diagnosed_ withL----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 __________________________ __] No further work up or medications recommended by my neurologist. 
Since! b6 ! I've had 4 discreet episodes of mu scle weakness where walking any significant distance/up steps is 
diffic~lt·-;;·~-~t;d above, lasting half a day to 48 hours when it comes. The paresthesias have been persistent sincer-·-bs-·-1 

L_ __ ~~--Jt's mainly in my hands/feet, forearms, and mid shins . Intensity waxes and wanes, sometimes I can't sleep due to 
the intense burning sensation . Sometimes I have issues where my hands feel clumsy such as w ith texting or some of the 

procedures I perform at work. 

! b6 :I again had another progression of symptoms wh ile at work. I had worsening vertigo and paresthesia first, 
L·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·. 

followed by intense chest pain with intermittent dyspnea, and later in the afternoon brain fog. I had been having 
interm ittent chest pain since theL ______ b6 _____ _: but this was worse than I had ever had, and I also noted I was having 

interm ittent palpitations/tachycard ia. I blew off the issue until I went home and found my HR 100-120s for an hour 
while at rest . The tachycardia at rest did normalize after that hour. What I've had since then is intermittent tachycardia 

with standing/short walking and persistent frequent episodic chest pain both at rest and with exertion, long episodes 

(rare that I don 't have pain), worse w ith exertion. Have been profoundly fatigued since th is started. I woke up Sunday 

around 4am with intense chest pain and rapid HR and confusion, I think it lasted for a few minutes before I wen t back 

to sleep. Sunday daytime I had to stop in the middle of a flight of steps due to chest pain and dyspnea which is unusual 

for me) b6 ]1 was essentially confined to my couch due to feeling unwell/lightheaded/weak with any light activity 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(such as walking from the living room to the kitchen). Today my symptoms were slightly better, I was able to_go_to work ___ _ 

for 3 hours administratively but again worsening symptoms with activity. I did see my pep today, have a! b6 : 
L.- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 

b6 and an echocardiogram to be scheduled. 

I'm not sure if you have the availability to help me, if I'm too late in asking for help in terms of effectiveness of 
potential treatments, or if I'm not sick enough to be considered . I've been praying that this would all go away and 

working with my local physicians for months now and I'm still not doing well. My fear is that I have some sort of 

smoldering demyelinating illness that would explain my ongoing and progressive symptoms but this is just a guess. I 
thank you for reading my email and for your time and consideration. 
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Sincerely, 

i b6 i 
i ! 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

b6 I 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

! ; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

b6 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks. 

Avi 

Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=B81CA051950B4D458D7 4037 A6A86EAD6t_ ____ b6 ____ i 
6/15/20211:58:18 AM 

I b6 I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
Re: Concerns of a Study Participant 

From( __________________________________ b6 ________________________________ ___: 

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 at 9:47 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [ ________________ b6 ______________ ! 
Subject: Re: Concerns of a Study Participant 

Hello Dr. Nath, 

This may be more information than you need. 

I had never previously had tinnitus in my right ear. Tinnitus started in my right ear on; b6 jthe day after my brain MRI at 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· NlH. 

Left ear tinnitus was noticeable the second week after my J&J shot on L_ _____ b6 _______ i After the brain MRI at NIH, it gradually 
began to increase in intensity to the high level it is now. I started to call for treatment appointments for the left ear the end of 

i b6 ff that helps. 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Thank you for the consult request. Kymani contacted me today and I have a ENT consult this Wednesday at the Clinical 
Center. 

Best,[ _________ b6 _______ __! 

On Jun 14, 2021, at 9:09 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 lwrote: 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Dea~---·--·-·--b6 ·-·--·-·--·-i 
You may have mentioned it but I cannot recall when did you notice the increase in tinnitus after the 

MRI? I need to include this information in the AE report. The ENT consult request has been placed. 

Thanks. 

Avi 

From:!_ _________________________ b6 ___________________________ ! 
Date: Sunday, June 13, 2021 at 4:58 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E][ b6 i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: Re: Concerns of a Study Participant 

Thank you. 

Best, l ___________ b6 ___________ ___i 

,-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-· - ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· - ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·1 

On Jun 12, 2021, at 7:25 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Eli b6 i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

wrote : 
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Deari b6 ] 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

It was a pleasure to talk to you . Thank you for your understanding. I am summarizing 

our action plan below . Hope I did not miss anything . 

1. We will request an ENT consult for tinnitus 

2. We will report the tinnitus to the IRB as an adverse reaction to MRI and seek 
their guidance about amending our consent form accordingly. 

3. With regards to ongoing neurological symptoms you will seek help from your 

outside neurologist and PCP 

4. If and when we publish our research findings we will share them with you. 

With best wishes. 

Avi 

From:i b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·., 

Date: Saturday, June 12, 2021 at 10:49 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]: b6 i 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Re: Concerns of a Study Participant 

Will plan to call your cell today at 3pm. I look forward to talking with you then. 

Thanks ,[_ _______ b6 ________ ! 

On Jun 12, 2021, at 7 :22 AM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

!._ _____________ b6 _____________ __!wrote: 

Let's talk at 3 pm today. My cell isi b6 i 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

Thanks 
Avi 

On Jun 11, 2021, at 11:18 PM,i b6 1 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

! b6 !wrote: 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Dr. Nath, 

I appreciate your prompt and empathetic response. I'm 
available Sahrrday and Sunday this weekend anytime after 
2pm, or next week. For example, Monday or Tuesday 
between 10am and 1 pm, or Wednesday afternoon or 
Thursday morning. Please let me know if any of those days 
or times might work for you. 

Am sorry to hear ofl_ ______________________ b6 ______________________ : I 
emailed her April 29 and 30, and June l with questions. 

Thank youJ, _______ b6 _______ : 
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On Jun 11, 2021, at 9:14 PM, Nath , 

Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

[__ _____________________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i wrote : 

i ! 

Dea rl_ ___________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
Thanks for reaching out to me. I am 

terribly sorry for the expe rience you 

have had and for the symptom that you 

are experiencing . I will be glad to tal k to 

you and see what I can do to help. I am 

available this weekend or anytime next 
week. Please let me know what might 
be most convenient.! b6 i 

. ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- · ':.·.-:.· .:. ~:.·.-:.·.:. ~:.·.-:.·.:. ~:.·.-:.·.:. ~:.·.-:.·.:. ~:.·.-:.·.:. ~:.·.-:.·.: 

! ! ! b6 ; 
With apologies. 

Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the 

Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological 

Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda , 

MD 

! b6 ~Office) 
i (cell) 

(_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·-· b 6 ·•--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--~-~--~--i 

From:! b6 i 
r-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·, 

! b6 ! 
i.-·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·i 
Date: Friday, June 11, 2021 at 5:31 
PM 
To: Nath, Avind ra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
.. ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i b6 ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: Concerns of a Study 
Participant 

Dr. Nath, 

Please see the attached letter. 

. i 

Thank you,: b6 : 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
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From: Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =B8 1CA051950B4D458D7 4037 A6A86EAD6[ ________ '?.~---·-__.] 
Sent : 7/30/2021 3:40 :32 PM 

To: 
CC: 

i---------------------------------------b 6-- ------------------------------------- i 

! ' L--·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·. 
Subject: Re: COVID Vaccine Allerg ic React ion - Paresthesias 

Dea rL_ ________ b6 ________ ___i 

It was good to meet you. Sorry to hear of your illness. Hopefully, I was able to address the issues. If there are any 
additional questions for me, please feel to contact me again . 
With best wishes 
Avi 

From:: b6 : 
i.·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 at 4:58 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 ! 

1•-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·..___ _____ __ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, 
Cc:! b6 ! 

i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: Re: COVID Vaccine Allergic Reaction - Paresthesias 

Hi Dr. Nath, 

Thank you again for agreeing to talk to us abouti ·-·--bG-·-- ·-isymptoms . I have copied! ___ b6 ___ !here, in case she wants to 
L--·-· -·-·-· - ·-·-·-• •·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·' 

add or edit the HPl/timeline below of her reaction to her only dose of the Pfizer vaccine: 

Pfizer vaccine administered on i b6 ]Started to experience near-syncope, swelling near eyes 
after 30 mins. On: _________ b6 ______ ___:s~veral episodes of near-syncope , paresthesias in arms and legs, leg 
weakness, uritcaria in bilatera l legs - went to ER via ambulance tol _____________ b6 ____________ ! The visit was very 
traumatic for :__ _____ b6 ______ i reason for visit listed as only anxiety, likely due to paramedics giving 
incomple te HPI and no sufficient intake interview with L ______ b6 _______ :despite us telling paramedics that this 
was an allergic reaction to C19 vaccine . Incident with RNs who refused to take off blood pressure 
cuff_on _left _arm_ when r-·-·-bs-·-·--1p1eaded for them to stop due,_t9. __ ~0.t[~.f.D_l?._P_~.io.~.---Q_ty!.f.~.-~.bg_w~,dl_ ______ ~~---·--l 

L_ ____________ ----~~---·-·· ______ ,_.-1 On the notes, the n e u ro exa rn sh owed L _________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·!->..~.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ______ jfe It Ii ke her 
legs were starting to buckle whe n asked to stand, and the resident MD had a hard time getting ank le 
and patellar DTRs (Her PCP also had a hard time getting lower limb DTRs at her follow up 3 days 
later). Only given water by mouth and prescribedl_ ________________ ~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·J and dise:.~-~-rg-~_9 __ ~•;m1e night. She 
had to be sent out in a wheelchair out of the ED. It was five days later thati b6 idoctor prescribed 

i·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- · ! At th is ti me, h er 
symptoms still included paresthesias in arms/ legs, leg weakness, involuntary vibrations in her hands 
when she opens them after being dosed , shakiness in her legs, and fatigue. In addition, she was 
having trouble sleeping through the night and started to have occasional night sweats. 

We also found that polyethylene glyco l was in the Pfizer vaccine - she had a severe reaction to 
r·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·bf-·-·--·-·--·-·---·---·---·--]and did not tolerate[~:~--~~(~:~Jafterwards, I deeply regret that ! did 

not look up the ingredients of the Pfizer vacci ne beforehand, as I wou ld have noticed that PEG was 
used and I would have prevented l_ ____ b6 ___ __ifrom taking the vaccine and she would not have been 
suffering like this for the past four months. 

During this tirne,i b6 ___ ___:consulted with PCP, which made referral to neurolog y, and established care 
with allergist M 6"afL_ ________ ~-~-----·-·--l who has been working with her on figuring out i __________ bG _________ i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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r--·-bs--·--½Jtt?.mi~U§_q_~ __ Q_rJ.L!~Ih .t,gw?._9_ r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-fi,f-·-·-·-·-·-·-::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::J 
: b6 ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

On[~-~-~~~--~-~_] established care with neurologist at[ ~ji(~] at initial te!ehealth i~.!~f.Xi~~ --th~_!1_~~~9.!9._g_~~-!. 
only focused on incident with BP cuff from ED vis it. Head MR!/MRV ordered, ! b6 : 

·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- L-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-· -· -·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·.: 
l b6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

On l b6 J paresthesias and weakness, _Q_?._Q§_l}l~_.Y~IY __ ~~Y.~If?. __ 9_19-r_1_g_wi!bJ_g9.i9LfJ~!§_b_i!lQ __ §_0.9 ___ t9-o.mie 
sweiili,-g~·-and r·---b6 ___ )ook a few days of L __________________________________________ b6 ·-----------------------------------·-i also 
star ted to fee! tha t her heart was beating harde r than normal, when at rest, and was sometimes 
awa~~DJ[QD.l_§.!~?..R __ wi1bJg$t?.Lb_E;§U:t.Rs:.sts!D_Q palpitations- PCP notifi ed. !_ ____ !>_~ _____ _.! was suggested 

afterl· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·jexperienced ji tteriness and palpitations after taking one 
dose, and was discont inued afte r one dose . 

\ ........ b6 """"""""] Al le rg i st_ ord ered_L_ _____ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-__________________________________________________________ j 
i b6 : 
L--·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

: Th rou q h out_ these . two _ months ,_ a I I_ b I ood . I abs _,L b 
6 

__________________________________ b6 _______________________________________________ : _ _! 

Lc:.~.-::c:::..-::c:.~.-::c:.~·.-::c:.~.-::c:.~.-::,·--·-·------~~-_________________________________________ _j which I eft[ ________ ~~---·-·-·] at home with L ______________ --~~-________ ; ________ j 
i b6 jas she is primary caretake r, and we do not have family closeby that are able to watch ( ............... b6 .................. l 

i b6 ]cont inued to have paresthesias in arms and legs. Started to have facial numbness and 
· tinglingl ____ b6 ____ _!Since her paresthesias were getting worse, and had spread to her face , we were 
starting to get more concerned tha t someth ing had been missed, and we notified neurologist He was 
dismiss ive of her leg weakness, and has minim ized her symptoms. We have had to advocate 
strongly for her to get her symptoms taken more seriously . During this time,L_ ____ b6 ___ ___iwas also 

.. i_nfo rm ed _by den ti st th at_ she wi I I n eedl_ _____________________________________________________________ -----~~-__________________________________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
i b6 jUpon consu ltation with per iodontist and info rming him about this vaccine 
' reaction L ____ b6 ___ J was told that we need to diagnose and resolve the neurological issues before 
surgery can be undertaken. When we informed the neurologist of th is new urgency, he final ly started 
to think about this being issues with autonomic nervous system and small fiber neuropathy . 

! b6 !Seen by only other neurologist at office, due to assigned neurologist not being ava ilable for 
~ap·p-0Tni~1ents. We were in contact with assigned neurologis t about concerns for GBS, since r·--·-·-bG-·-·-1 

found sup po rt group on Ii n e_ started _ by l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~- --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___l who had a ~i m ii a r 
reaction and symptoms asi b6 jafter getting the COV ID Vaccine . In th is support group , there 

L·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-

we re several cases of patien ts being told tha t they did n't have GBS due to "no clinical signs" but then 
were confirmed to have GBS weeks/months later after getting a spinal tap. The neurologist that 
i b6 isaw in the office this day , after giv ing her a physical exam, told her that she does not have 
L-- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-

G BS, but needs EMG and 17erve stud ies_to_testh er autonomic_nervous system,_as weU_as cer vical __ , 
MR!. Blood tests, including i b6 i 

. ·- ·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-· - ·- ·-·-·-·-· - ·-· -·- ·-·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·-M. 1-.- •- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·J 
: b6 : 
i..--·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·j 

Around this same week ,! b6 !started to wake up early each morning (around 4am on average) 
L--·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- •- •-' 

with her tongue thrusting involuntarily to the roof of her mouth, and her tongue slightly swollen . This 
symptom has persisted throughout each day, to the present day. 
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L_ ____ b6 _____ ]Ai le rg i st s u gg es ted [__ _______________________________________________________________________ --~-~-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_] 
L_ _________________ _________________________________________ b6 _____________________________________________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! She has only been ab I e to 
tolerate one daytime dose per day since then. When we tried a nighttime dose, she woke up 
repeatedly in the night The l ____ b6 ___ ihas on ly sligh tly decreased her tongue swelling and paresthesias, 
but has not treated her tongue thrusting at al l. We are still working with allergis t to titrate f_ _____ b~ ___ ___i and 
when to fold in l_ ___________ b6_,.,.,.,.J_ln_ ad_dition, _we _ are workinfl with him to poss ibly rule out Mast Cell 
Activation Sy ndrome. l_ _____________________________________ ~-~---·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--___1We are instructed to try to do a 
repeat 24hr urine test during a "flare up" to see if any biomarkers there suggest MCAS . 

i b6 !Since the EMG and nerv e studies cou ld on ly be sch eduled as ea rly '?.~-~~g-~_~JJ _~-'"-~-~l_g __ ~JG_~§l __ 
! _______ b6 _______ !symptoms_ were prog_ress ivelyg ett ing worse,. neurol ogj_st_perto~med [_ _________________________ b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_J 
! b6 :He does n't think she has 
[ _______________ b6 ________________ J and but told her _to_ keep Aug_ust 18_ appoi ntme nt_ as _a_consu ltation ___________________ _ 
, ap po intm en t ___ Blood . tests, __ in cl u ding l _____________________________________ b6 ------------------------ ---------- · _ i 

I b6 I 
!L _______________________________________ i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
: b6 ! 
i,•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

i b6 :her tongue thr ust ing has felt much more severe, and her paresthesias 
'have fe lt worse as well, despite taking [ ______________________________ b6 -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·i 

We are considering keeping cervical MRI test date . We got a reschedule of her ANS tests to August 
12 - table test , QSART, deep breath ing, and one other test that I cannot recall at this point. 

Thro ughout these four months,[ ___ b6 __ _i has tried to take at least one 30mi n-i hour walk per day , 
despite how challenging it is with her sym ptom s. 

I apo log ize if th is is more detail than you need, but I though t it would be he lpful to get a sense of the 
progress ion of her sympt oms, because of your neuroimmunology exper tise , and to help guide our 
discuss ion tomorrow. 

We are very thankful that you are taking time out of your busy schedule to meet with us on Friday 
morn ing on Zoom. We look forvvard to speak ing with you. 

Thank _ you, ____________ _ 
: b6 : ! ! ~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

On Mon , Jul 26, 2021 at 11:07 PM Nath , Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [Ell_ ____________ b6 _____________ __iwrote: 

Deari b6 ! i_ ____________________________ • 

I am sorry to hear of: _________ b6 ________ :illness. I would be willing to talk to her to see what we can do t o assist. I have copied 

Warren who can help schedule a meet ing. 

Avi 
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Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neuro logical Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda , MD 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' ' • i 

b6 : 
i 

' i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·i 

From:i b6 ] 
'"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 at 8:20 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E][ b6 i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Subject: COVID Vaccine Allergic Reaction - Paresthesias 

Hi Dr. Nath, 

My name isi b6 land l'mi b6 :whose i--·-·--·b-6·-·--·-·-ihas been suffering from paresthesias in arms 
l •.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•. .: L .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• , L .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.• J 

and legs and face and has been not doing well overall since having an allergic reaction to polyethylene glycol in one 

dose of the Pfizer COVID vaccine, giveni b6 i Since then, we have been working with her PCP, allergist and 
'"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

neu ro I ogi st to try to diagnose and treat her symptoms through many diagnostic tests, with little success so far. 

We have found support groups online for other people who have had similar reactions and trouble getting sufficient 

care from their providers due to the newness and complexity of their symptoms caused by the experimental vaccine. 
We heard your and Dr. Safavi's name from the NIH fro mi b6 tin one of the 

L . ••• . • . •.• . • . •.• . • . • , • . • . • , • . • . •.• . • . •.•.• . • , •.• . • , •.• . •.•.• . •.•.• . • , •.• . • , •.• . •.•. - . -·-·- · -• 

groups who is also suffering similar symptoms. She suggested that I contact you. 

! ____ b6 ___ jand I have been wondering if you would be willing to offer any support or advice to us, or possibly offer 
guidance to her providers for her treatment, given your expertise in neuroimmunology. Please let us know either way. 

If so, I can write up a more detailed timeline ofl_ ____ b6 ____ ]symptoms. Thank you for taking the time to read this - we look 

forward to hearing from you . 

Best, 
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. ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
• ! b6 ! 
: t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE_GROUP __ 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/CN =RECI Pl ENTS/CN =B81CA051950B4D458D7 4037 A6A86EAD6L_ _____ ~~---·-·] 
Sent: 
To: 

_12/30/2021 _ 8 :00:36 _PM __________________________ , 

i b6 ! 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

It is just a hypothesis not a theory! 

From:: b6 i i.,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, ___ ,_, _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ , _____ ,_. 

Date: Thursday, December 30, 2021 at 1:25 PM 

To: Nath, A vi n d ra (NI H /N I N D S) [ Eli._ _____________________ b6 ____________________ ___! 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

How about this theory? It is from the nejm from November. I have been in contact with Dr Murphy and they may do 

some more research after the holidays. 

i b6 i 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- I 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 26, 2021, at 9:20 AM,i__·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--· b6 -·--·-·--·-·---·---·---·---·--iwrote : 

Dr. Nath, 

Sorry to keep bothering you. I hope your holiday season is well. I am wondering if you have any answers 

as to why my symptoms are worse in the morning upon waking and are mostly if not all the way gone by 

evening? I read that inflammation can be worst upon waking due to the body's circadian rhythm. Is this 

a possible answer? I really need to get better. My own PCP and one of the neurologists I saw won't do 

anything to treat symptoms unless there are studies that prove something works. I asked about IVIG, 

plasmaphoresis, high does vitamin C and other things. I know I said I'm! b6 i 
:·-·-·-·bi-·-·-·1so I can seek whatever treatment I may be able to get. I'm ho.ping you andT b6 :will be able 
a_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,. L--·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

to help me. 

Regards, 
! b6 ] 
l--·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-· . 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 21, 2021, at 8:26 AM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E]i b6 i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

wrote: 

Yes, I will be glad to talk to!_ ____________ b6 ____________ ]should be fine. I do not see any 

reasons for concern. 

Avi 
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From =l_ ______________________________________ I_>~ _______________ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__j 
Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 at 9:23 AM 

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NI NDS) [E] [·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Covid vaccine neurological issues 

Dr. Nath, 
I am going to be seeingi b6 !The 

imn:,.~_r::!<?.!<?.~!st I saw the~e had said that:_ __ P._~ _ __jis familiar with you. Is there any way you 

andl_ ___ ~~-__ ]could collaborate on a car~_p!~-~-fC?.~_l'!.l_f:_? __ l~-~
0
desperate to get back to a 

normal life with my family. Also, I wasi b6 iwhen I got the shot on 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

recommendation by CDC, ACOG, SMFM. Alsoi b6 japproved etc. I ~---------------
asked many providers when I was having an abnormal response to the vaccine if I 
shouldi ____________ b6 ____________ iand all said :-·-·--·-·--·-·-b6---·---·---·1so we have been. Is :--·-bf ____ ] 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·..: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-' 

going to have issues from this then? I'm really worried about this whole situation. I did 
have EMG done recently and it was! b6 iThanks. Happy holidays. 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Regards, 
- --- - ----- - -----------
i b6 , 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-' 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 15, 2021, at 9:08 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ____ , _______ , _____ , ___ , ___ ,_, __ l 

Dea( _______ b6 _________ _] 

Sorry, that you have not been able to get adequate care . 
Avi 

From:[_ ________ -·-·-·-·-·-___________________ b6 _______________________________________ i 
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 at 2:25 PM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS} [E] i b6 : 

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
further. I have been in contact from others around the world who have 
had the same symptoms I have had and no one has answers. My 

neurologist wants to label me with[ ___________________ b._~----·--- ·--- ·--- ·--·jl 
don't buy that for one second. I am:__ _____________________ b6 ______________________ ]and I 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] I am giving you a link to an online forum 
so you can read these people's posts. I'm begging for anyone to look 
into this and to not give this Pfizer shot to kids! We need to know why 

these neurological issues are happening . I read an online article with 
you quoted in it regarding a reaction that was similar when these shots 
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were in tr ials and it was a concern then . What does the nih plan to do 

about this or the United States for that matter? 

https ://ves ti bul ar.org/forum/symptoms/ t ingl ing-numbness-in­

body/ paged/54/ 

Please help us. 

Regards, 

i b6 i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 23, 2021, at 8 :25 PM) b6 : 
[ ___________________ b6 ___________________ iw;o te: 

Than k you so much for this information . I don't live in 

New York but will travel anywhere to feel better. Will I 

be able to get around New York if I haven't been fully 

vaccinated? I have been advised to not get the second 

shot . My doctor would give me an exception letter too . 

Thank you so much for replying! You are a blessing. 

Have a great weekend! 

Regards, 
. ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·1 

1 b6 ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 23, 2021, at 8:12 PM, Nath, 

Avindra (NIH/NINOS) [E] 
l_ __________ b6 __________ _! wrote: 

Dear!_ _________ b6 _________ i 
Sorry to hear of your illness. If you live 

in the NY area, I would suggest seeing 

any of the following : 

i ; 

b6 
L·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-i 

They are all well versed in these 
complications and will investigate 
and treat you. 

Avi 
Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the 

Nervous System 

Clinical Director, 

RE L0000229483 



National Institute of Neurological 

Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda , 

MD 

f b6 i L ________________ J 

, From: i.,.,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.b6 .-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.-,.,i 

i b6 i 
L------------------~ 
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 at 
11:36 AM 
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINOS} [E] 

l ________ b6 ________ i 
Subject: Covid vaccine neurological 
issues 

Good morning, 
I'm writing to you today out of 

desperation. I'm looking for anyone 

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

dreams. I developed diarrhea, tinnitus, 
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

my skin as we ll. I saw Dr. Thakur as an 

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



kids to care for that arei b6 : 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .............. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
l b6 !Thanks so 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
much . 

Regards, 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Sent from my iPhone 

RE L0000229483 



From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246i b6 i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
Sent: 12/19/202112:25 :11 PM 
To: I b6 l 

"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------------------ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Rei b6 i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Hi[_ _________ b6 _______ ___] 

___ I_ am_ sorry to_ hear that.You need to discuss [_·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·-~~---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·---·-__i 
i b6 !with your PCP or by presenting in local ED. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•4 
please let me know if I can be any help to discuss it with your health care providers. 
Hope you feel better soon. 
Best 

Farinaz 

From:[ _____ -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-· b6 _ -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -·-·- -· : 
Sent: Sunday, December 19, 2021 5:54:52 AM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E]i ·--~~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re:i._,_·-·-·-·---~-~---·--·-·-__i 

Hi Dr. Safavi, 

l.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-jI have the predicted symptoms of cough, low grade fever, congestion, headache, 
myalgias and arthralgias. Would you be able to refer me to! b6 i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Thanks ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! b6 ! i.._. _____________________ .i 

On Mon, Dec 13, 2021 at 6:21 PM! b6 !wrote: l. , • .•. • •• .•. • •• .•. • •• . • . • •• .• . • •• . • . • , • . • . • , • . • . • , • .• . • ,_ . _ __ , _ __ __ , _ __ __ , _ __ _ , ____ , _ ____ , _ __ __ , _ ____ , __ ,. 

https :/ /www .f da. gov /news -events/press -announcements/ coronavirus-covid-19-update- f da-authorizes-new­
lon g-acting-monocl onal-antibodies-pre-exposure 

Another link 

0 n Mon, Dec 13, 2 021 at 6: 0 8 PM l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-_____ __! wrote: 
Hi, 
Here is the article. 

https: //www.empr.com/home /news /evusheld-authorized-for-pre-exposure-prophylaxis-of-covid-19-in-certain­
individuals/ 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
t_ __________ b6 ___________ i 

On .M.9.Q,_ R~S: 13, 2021 at 6: 04 PM S afavi, F arinaz (NIH/NIND S) [E] i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· b6 ·-·--·-·--·-·-_____ __!wrote: 
Hi l ___ b6 ____ ] 
Can you please send me the original information and FDA link about this statement. 
Thanks 
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Farinaz 

From:[ __________________________________ b6 ____________________________ ___i 

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 5:55:45 PM 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NI NOS) [E] i -·---~~----·-·--·-·--·-·-: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re:[ ____________ b6 ____________ , 

Dr. Safavi, 
On December 8th the FDA authorized new long acting monoclonal antibodies for pre exposure prevention 
on covid 19 for people with severe adverse reactions to the covid 19 vaccine. i b6 : r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b·s-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 L--·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·--

L.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thank you 

L _________ b6 ·-·-·-·-__! 

On Fri, Nov 26, 2021 at 10: 10 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] l_ ____________________ b6 __________________ __Jwrote: 

Based on discussions among our team,the consensus is not taking the booster shot since you had adverse 
events after the vacc ine. Of course, we defer the final decision to you since our suggestion is based on 
anecdotal experience and there is no solid epidemiological data. 
I cc Dr.Nath for further comments. 
Hope it helps. 
Farinaz 

From:i b6 7 
L--·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·-·-· • 

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 9:06 :07 PM 
r·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-· - ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-· - ·- ·-, 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 i 
Subject:[ ____________ b6 ___________ j ' 

Hi, Dr. Safavi , 
I hope you had a great Thanksgiving. I have a question for you concerning if I should get a booster shot for 
Covid considering my previous reaction. Should I attempt to get a pediatric dose? What are your thoughts? 
Feel free to call me to discuss. 
Thank you. 

i b6 1 

RE L0000230891 



From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent : 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC246j b6 : 

. 5/19/20211:56:43 AM... .... .. ... .. .... ..... .... ...... .. L · 

To: ! b6 i 
i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Subject : Re: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

Perfect! 
I will send you MS teams link shortly . 
Best 

Farinaz 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
From:! b6 ; 

i.•- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •- •-•- •- •-•-•- •- •-•- •- •-•- • I 

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 5:09:37 .PM ........ .... .... ... .... ... . 

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [EJl ......................... ~~·························j 
Subject: Re: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

Dr. Safavi, 

Yes, I can do Sunday at 2-3 EST. Just let me know how we are to meet. 

Best, 
i b6 i 
'-•- •-•- •- • - •- •- •- •-•- •-• -•- •-•- •- •- •- I 

.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
! ! 

b6 
' ' i...-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] i b6 ] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 20213 :42 PM

0 

• 

To:L ............................................. bs .............................................. 1 
Subject: RE: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

Hi, 
Do you think Sunday works for you.I am flexible about time. Best will be 2·3pm ET?lf not we can find a different 
weekday next week. 
Best 

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD 
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology 
NINOS, NIH, Bethesda, MD 

REL0000230915 



From:i b6 : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 4 :36 PM 

To: Nath , Avind ra (NIH/N INOS) [El; Safavi, Farin az (NIH/ NINOS) [El 
Subject: Re: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

Dear Dr. Nath, 

I appreciate your response very much and look forward to speaking with Dr. Safavi. 

Thank you again, and best w ishes, 
: b6 . 
! I ~---------------
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
' ; 
! 

b6 
' ; 
L--·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-· -· -·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- · 

i=rom:-·N~th;· A~i ~c:1 r~-( N1H/N iN os) [Elf·-·--·-·---·--___ b_s_ -·---·---·---·r· 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 202111 :00 AM 

To: [=~~==~~==~~==~~==~~=~~~~==~~=~6-~~~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~J Safavi, Farin az (NI H/ NIN OS) [El l_ ___ -·-·--·-·--·-·-_I?~-----·-·-________ j 
Subject : Re: neurological complications of Pfizer vaccine 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Dea ri b6 ! 

·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·i 
Sorry to hear of your illness . I have copied Dr. Safavi, who is a neurologist working with me. She has kindly agreed to 

discuss your symptoms with you and see what we can do to help. 

With best wishes . 
Avi 

Avindra Nath MD 

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervo us System 
Clinical Director, 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke 

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD 

! b6 j(office) 
.~----i(cell)._ ___ ! 

, b6 : 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From: b6 
Date: Monday , May 17, 2021 at 8 :09 AM 

! T o_=-1·~-~-~~-~-~~-bS -~~~-~~~-~~~-~~]-·-·- -·-·--·-·--·---~~ -·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-____ _j Nath, Av ind ra ( N I H /N I ND S) [ E] 

Subject: neuro logical complications of Pfizer vaccine 

Dear Drs. Das and Nath, 

I hope this finds you well. 

REL0000230915 



I write to you because of your connection with the Annals of Neurology podcast of March 12, 2021 ("ANA 

Investigates : Neurological Complications of COVID-19 Vaccines"). The podcast write-up was one of the few 

places where I have seen a clea r statement* that some of the symptoms I've been experiencing have been 

associated with the vaccines . I hope that you will not mind my sharing my experience. 

I received dose 1 of the Pfizer vaccine onr·-·--·-·-blf- ·--- ·-;o~ b6 !1 began experiencing muscle twitch ing in 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

the arch of my foot. Fairly quickly the muscle twitches/spasms spread over the whole of my body, and I also 

began to experience vibration sensations (especially in my feet but also in a few other places). Unfortunately, I 

did not immediately connect these strange new occurrences with the vaccine because no one else I knew had 
experienced them. This meant that I ended up getting dose 2 of Pfizer oni b6 iThe muscle twitches/spasms 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·., l--·-·-·-·-·-·• 

and vibrations continue to this day) b6 !One day last week, one of my big toes twitched while 
'-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-· 

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

the latter are psychosomatic or real) . My GP--the only doctor I have seen--also diagnosed!__·---·------~~------·---·--j 

l_·---·---~~----·---·j Otherwise, he said he thin ks I am merely anxious. I am [:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:ii.f:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~J right 
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

general population , or something to that effect . Again, I do think this is rubbish in some cases. 

Besides a general concern about a push to vaccinate young children for what is by no means a "ch ildhood 

illness" like polio or the measles, I am of course concerned about whether the vaccine has done some sort of 

lasting damage to my body or prompted some horrific autoimmune disease. Unlike some vaccine neuro logy 

patients, I do not seem to be in the midst of an emergency, and I have been unable to get an in-network 

neurology appointment prior to September. I do know that my physical state could change for better or worse 

quite quickly. 

I know that you are both incredibly busy men, so thank you for reading this long note. Any advice or 

suggestions you have would be most appreciated. 

Best, 
' . 
i b6 : 
l--·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· -·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-· . 

*"The most common neurological symptoms included dizziness, headache , pain, muscle spasms, myalgia, and 
paresthesias, which are expected to occur as acute, transient effects of the vaccination. Rare cases of tremor , 
diplopia, tinnitus, dysphonia, seizures, and reactivation of herpes zoster have been reported.'' 

1·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·1 
i i 

! . b6 ; 
' ' i..-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·i 

REL0000230915 



··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ' 

b6 
! 

t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

REL0000230915 



From: Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26AOC2461 b6 ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

_11/27/20213:05:58.AM •••••••.••••.••.••.. , 
! b6 
L-·- ·--- ----,- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-· -·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·• 

ReL ..... .. b6 .. .... . ..! 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
From :i b6 i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 9:06:07 PM 

To: Safav._i~.£.~~i!l.~~.J!'!l.~[~.1.~.DS) [Eli b6 ! 
Subject:L ........... .. b6 .... .... ...... J '····················································-

Hi, Dr. Safavi, 
I hope you had a great Thanksgiving. I have a question for you concerning if I should get a booster shot for 
Covid considering my previous reaction. Should I attempt to get a pediatric dose? What are your thoughts? Feel 
free to call me to discuss . 

. Thank.you ....................... , 

i b6 i . ' 
! ' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

REL0000230941 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

i_ b6 : 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
3/9/20218:59:31 AM 

Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c2461._ ______ b6 ______ __: 
ResponseSu m ma ry. pdf 

ResponseSu m ma ry. pdf 

This is an extensive questionnaire listing some medical history of pre-ex1t1ng conditions as well as 
dates and duration of my ongoing symptoms. This data may or may not be of use to you. 
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From: i b6 i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: 3/9/2021 7:32:42 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246l b6 i "-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Subject: Re: 1 Year Covid Long Hauler 

Dr Safavi, 

Here are screenshots of work-ups from the 5 ER visits, 2 urgent care visits, as well as labs from my various providers. 
These may come in several emails. I will include a .pdf of a symptom questionnaire I filled out last night for your 
reference. 

My write up on the course of my illness is as follows. I am not certain where I was exposed to the virus. I suspect several 
possibilities but am not ce1iain. I first felt symptoms onl_, _____________ ~-~---·-·-·-·-·-.Jlt began with a sore throat on the right side with 
an ear ache in the right ear accompanied with a fev,_e._r...f2!:_~~Y.~!:~L4~Y~:_I __ f.~.lt_P.?:~~-~.!Y.~-~.!l_~p-~~y __ !1};'Y.~S-:J~ pain and a 
fearful/bad feeling. Those symptoms subsided andl__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·~~-----------------------_]I began feeling 
shortness of breath the following week. I was swabbed at an urgent care on[ ____________________ b6 _____________________ i Symptoms 
worsened and I went to the ER onl b6 lThat doctor did not swab me again, but infom1ed me that she didn't need to 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
because she was convinced symptomatically thatt_ ________ b6 __________ 1Looking at my blood work and from her patients she had 
been admitting and treating, that was her conclusion. 
I was not admitted but sent home. My symptoms worsened then moving to the heart. Tachycardia and brachycardia 
continued such as drastic spikes in pulse while laying down. Oxygen levels would drop to the 70s and swing back up. 
Massive chest pain. I went to the ER a few more times until August, when I began to experience more heart issues and 
scary neurological symptoms. A flushing feeling and hot/cold feeling at the base of the brain, flushing through temporal 
and frontal lobes. Followed by shaking for hours. I could not respond to family members speaking to me for stretches of 
time. I would stare off, my mouth would water and I felt like doom overwhelming me as I experienced sudden and 
extreme exhaustion and crying. Those episodes spontaneously went away several months after. The EEG taken a couple 
of months laterl ___ b6 -·-·--·- ! although my PCP suspected the previous shaking episodes and brain 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
_ sensations could have_beenj __ 

00
,
0 

__ b6 __ 
000 

__ lI saw_a cardiologist, _pulmonologist. I L-----~ ..... ~~ .......... E.~r.!:?.S...~.?vid, from 
l b6 !Later was prescribed l b6 :in the fall due 
'to ongoing C~~~=~~~~~~~~~~=~~~_i>_(~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~Jhat worsened aft~r a reaction to[~~~~~~~~~~~~- b6 lj]~lt my cardiac , 
pulmonary and neurological manifestations significantly improve quickly due tol ________________ ~-~-----·-·--·-·--·-·-jAlthough there 
were occasional neurological episodes that ensued that eventually dissipated until recently. 

My primary residual symptoms after 1 year post Covid is massive chronic fatigue . Brain fog, not being able to focus on 
simple tasks. 

I received the Pfizer vaccine . 1st dose on l·-----~~----__! 2nd dos{~_·:.·:.~_f·:·:J 24 hours following I spiked a 102 fever with 
sweating, dizziness and headache. The sensations in the brain came back worse and with a vengeance coupled with the 
seizure like activity. The myoclonic like jolts go down all limbs, and now include a jerking of the head to the right. I feel 
these episodes before they happen from an increased sensation in the brain. Movements include full body at its worst. 
Most of time lately it involves only the left arm and leg along with the head jerking to the right. These episodes last 
anywhere from 8-20 hours. I tried getting help from the ER. They did not have access to an EEG. The MRI showed i b6 i 

L~~~~~s~~;~~~}!it:~~{~~~~~~;!~! ;:~e;e:g~!;! :~t~~-~~~-bl~----i_]I took L_ -------------·------·--~~-----·--·-·--·-·--·-·--·-·-----~ _____ j , 

This is not a complete account of all of my symptoms, as it is extensive and a good place to stati. 

I look fmward to our visit tomotTow. 

: b6 1 
! ' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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> On Mar 6, 2021, at 9:08 PM,i b6 :wrote: 
> 
> Dr. Safavi , 
> 

L--·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

> Thank you for your correspondence. That time will work for me. 
> 
> I will collect my medical records for you to review . 
> --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ' 
> l,_, ______________ b6 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
> 
>> On Mar 5, 2021 , at 7:43 PM, Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [El[_ ______________ b6 ______________ _jwrote: 
>> 
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From: i b6 i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·. 

Sent: 3/9/20218:24:08 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246L._ ____ b6 ____ __j 
Subject: Re: 1 Year Covid Long Hauler 

Attachments cont. 
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> On Mar 6, 2021, at 9:08 PM,i b6 iwrote: 
\.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 

> 
> Dr. Safavi , 
> 
> Thank you for your correspondence. That time will work for me. 
> 
> I will collect my medical records for you to review . 
> 

>[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j > 
>> On Mar 5, 2021 , at 7:43 PM, Safavi , Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 l wrote: 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . >> 

REL0000231370 



From: 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i b6 1 
L--·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: 3/9/20218:55:23 AM 
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246l b6 i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Subject: Re: 1 Year Covid Long Hau ler 
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Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
t- --·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-· -·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-· -·- ·-·. 

3/9/2021 7:43:14 AM 
Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINOS) [El [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOH F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn=94807 ce 146e045d4b61655da26a0c246; b6 i 
L--·- ·-·-·-· -·-· -·• 

Re: 1 Year Covid Long Hauler 
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